Ela Township
Lowed
Mecting
Thursday,

March 10, 2022
7:00 P.M.

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL



Supervisor’s Office

K
I ': A 10 Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \»‘" I q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, March 10, 2022
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager may not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster.
Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public
access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom
meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on March 10, 2022. In accordance with the
Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board meeting minutes of February 10, 2022

Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of February 9, 16, 19, 23, 25, and March 2, 2022
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (2/23) — Community Center
Committee (2/4) - Communication Committee (2/22) — Health & Wellness (2/9) — Park Committee
(1/25) — Highway — (3/4) - Cemetery ()

Approval of Board Audit from 2/8/2022 to 3/7/2022

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads

(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Highway — Bus)

STEEE B o b

=

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
10. Grant Applications — consideration & possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final
budget approval for FY ending 3/31/2023:
Request Recommended at COW

i. A Safe Place $ 2,500. $ 2,000.

ii. Center for Enriched Living $ 2,500, $ 2,000.
iii. Center for Independence $ 5,000. $ 1,000.
iv. District 95 — Joanie’s Closet $ 3,000. $ 2,500.
v. Emmaus House of Hospitality $16,500. $16,000.
vi. Erie Family Health Center $ 1,000. $ 1,000.
vii. LZBSA - Challenger Division $ 3,000. $2,500.
viii. Nicasa $ 2.500. $ 1,000.
ix. North Suburban Legal Aid Clinic $ 5,000. $ 2,500.
x. Pads, Lake County $ 5.,000. $ 2,500.

xi. Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $ 3,000. $ 3.000.



Ela Township Board Meeting Agenda March 10, 2022 Page 2

11.

12:

13.

14,

Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda — consideration & possible action to approve Notice &
Agenda for the Annual Town Meeting on Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at 7 p.m.

2022 Lake Zurich Lacrosse Field Contract — consideration to approve Lacrosse Sports agreement for
2022 with a yearly maintenance fee of $1000.00

2022 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Field Contract — consideration to approve Lake Zurich Baseball
& Softball agreement for 2022 with a yearly maintenance fee of $485.00

2022 Lake Zurich Flames Field Contract — consideration to approve Lake Zurich Flames Football
agreement for 2022 with a yearly maintenance fee of $2,200.00

15. Budget I'Y ending 3/31/2023 — consideration & possible action to approve a tentative budget for the
purpose of conducting business on or after 4/1/22 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriation
Ordinance at a later date.

16. Closed Executive Session

17. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

18. Adjourn

Ela Township March 7, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Ela%:™

Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

b

TO\N I QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 10, 2022
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA
unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township
Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section
7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all
participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Managermay not
be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township
Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by
contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to

5:00 p.m. on February 10, 2022.

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and

made available to the public, as provided by law.

1.

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 10, 2022 Ela Township Board Meeting to
order at 7:01p.m.

Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Director Marx, and Highway Superintendent
DePouw. Trustee Sikes and Assessor Herr were present via Zoom. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments three minutes a piece or a total of
fifteen minutes. No public comments.

Approval of Board meeting minutes of January 6, 2022:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the January 6, 2022 Board

meeting minutes, with any correction or additions. There were no corrections or additions. Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Approval of Special Board meeting minutes of January 26 and February 2, 2022:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Special Board meeting

minutes of 1/26/2022 & 2/2/2022. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (1/26) — Community Center

Committee () - Communication Committee (1/25)-Health & Wellness () — Park Committee () —
Highway — (12/10. 1/28) - Cemetery ()

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and a second by Trustee Ufodike to accept the Committee meeting
minutes of COW (01/26), Communications (01/25), Parks (), Highway (12/10, 1/28/2022)
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.




8. Approval of Board Audit from 1/1/2022 to 2/7/2022

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND $ 50,361.22
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND--=-=-===nn=nx-- $ 0.00
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 21,952.63

TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND-- $ 67,415.40

TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND----=-=-== $§ 37,592.74
TOTAL PAYROLL------------- ----$ 144,363.70
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS------mmmmee e e e $375,738.52

A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit (1/1/2022 to 2/7/2022) of $ 375,738.52. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials. Department Heads& Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth —Highway — Bus)

Supervisor Palmblad: Thanked staff for their time and effort in putting together the FY23 budget and
wished Trustee Bowman well wishes as he is ill.

Clerk Prouty: No Primary election in February, it was moved to June 28, 2022.

Township Manager Stefaniuk: Sold the old Assessor Ford Escape for $6300.00 by way of Obenauf
auction. Full report will be added to the minutes.

Trustee Bowman: Absent
Trustee Sikes: Agreed with Supervisor Palmblad in thanking staff and wishing Trustee Bowman well.
Trustee Ufodike: Prayers to Trustee Bowman. Had a community Center meeting February 4, 2022.

Trustee Wilhoit: Agreed with Supervisor Palmblad in thanking staff and wishing Trustee Bowman
well.

Director Dillon: Interviewed a Chef, but this person was not a good candidate. The Community
Center will probably reopen to pre-covid hours in August or September. Thank you to the Highway
Department for their help with the water main break that effected the Community Center.

The 2022-2023 registration for Homework club is going strong. Registration at all schools are almost
full, with four openings at Isaac Fox, a waiting list has been started. The full report will be attached to
the minutes.

Highway Superintendent DePouw: Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Director Marx: Busy month with 25 referrals. The department is going to discontinue accepting
donations for the medical closet. Full report will be attached to the minutes.

Interim Assessor Herr: A new field technician has been hired, and they are very busy.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

10. MS4 Presentation by Gewalt Hamilton
Seven minute presentation by Karolina Coe, via Zoom.



11. 2022 Pavement Assessment & 10 Year Improvement Program Report — consideration and possible
action to approve 2022 Pavement Assessment & 10 Year Improvement Program Report for all of Ela

Township unincorporated roads
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the 2022 Pavement

Assessment & 10-year Improvement Program Report for all of Ela Township unincorporated roads.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.
12. Closed Executive Session- None.

13. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

14.Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:34pm.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Ela Township February 7, 2022

SupervisorGloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela;™

TO‘N} |\|SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Budget Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, February 9, 2022 - 8:30 AM
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 8:36 p.m.

2. Roll Call

Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Sikes (8:39 a.m.), Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were

Township Manager Stefaniuk, Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer, and Management Assistant
Snyder. Trustee Bowman was excused. Everyone was asked to join in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. FY23 Highway Department Budget
Superintendent Depouw reviewed his salary requests for all highway personnel. Superintendent
DePouw also reviewed each line item for both income and expenses. A couple of adjustments were
made but was mostly accepted by the Board.

Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyer left the Board room at 9:50 a.m.

Discussion took place with those still in attendance regarding what increase should be given to
Superintendent DePouw.

4. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:08 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township February 9, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela‘E}:

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Budget Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, February 16, 2022 — 8:30 AM
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

. Call to Order

Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:35 a.m.

. Rell Call

Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were
Township Manager Stefaniuk, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec (8:40), Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore, and Management Assistant Snyder.

. Pledge of Allegiance

. FY23 Community Center (Senior & Youth) Budget

Supervisor Palmblad turned the discussion of revenues over to Director Dillon. Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore discovered that most of the Youth income line items needed updating as the fees submitted
were incorrect. Director Dillon then reviewed all the expenditures with only one minor reclassifications.

Assistant Director Dalbec and Youth Corrdinator Cacciatore were then excused from the meeting.
Director Dillon gave her recommendations for both senior and youth salary increases. Director Dillon

was then excused from the meeting. The Board came to a mutual agreement with the suggested salaries
and expenditures for the upcoming year.

. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 10:14 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township February 16, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

)
Ela :‘i‘: : : : Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Ela Township — Upper Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Saturday, February 19, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 9:10 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad and Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit

3. Pledge of Allegiance

MOTION was made by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Ufodike, to adjourn to Executive
Session for the purpose of discussing personnel.

Voice vote, AYES have it. MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 9:12 a.m.

4. Executive Session

MOTION was made by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Sikes at 10:10 a.m. to return to
open session. AYES have it. MOTION CARRIED
Present were Supervisor Palmblad and Trustees Bowman, Sikes, Ufodike, and Wilhoit

5. Adjournment
MOTION was made by Trustee Bowman, seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn the meeting.
Meeting adjourned at 10:10 a.m.
Voice vote, AYES have it. MOTION CARRIED

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township February 16, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Luey A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

<

d i

TO“?D l SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Budget Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, February 23, 2022 - 10:00 a.m.
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 10:15 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Sikes (via zoom), Ufodike and Wilhoit. Also present were
Township Manager Stefaniuk and Management Assistant Snyder. Trustee Bowman was excused.

3. FY23 Transportation Department Budget
First item of discussion was salaries. It was explained to the new members that the Dispatch salary was
split with 60% coming from the Transportation Department and 40% from the Administrative
Department.

Both expenses and revenues were adjusted to reflect the current activity. Staff will keep a watchful eye
on gasoline prices to see if adjustments need to be increased. Overall, expenses decreased close to
$20,000.

4. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:25 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township February 23, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joc] Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela;

TO“[NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
Special Budget Meeting Minutes

Friday, February 25, 2022 - 8:30 AM
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:37 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Sikes (9:12 a.m.) Ufodike and Wilhoit. Trustee Bowman was
excused. Also present were Township Manager Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Foreman Meyer
(8:45 a.m.) and Management Assistant Snyder.

Supervisor Palmblad led the room in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. FY23 Parks Department Budget
Supervisor Palmblad and Manager Stefaniuk reviewed both revenues and expenses, line by line, under the Parks
budget. The longest discussion centered around the expenses being allocated under capital improvements. In
theory, enough money has been allocated to complete the pickle ball and tennis courts, as well as the fitness court,
if Ela Township is approved for the OSLAD grant. If not a recipient, additional funds would need to be spent
from the Capital Improvement fund under the Town Hall fund. Trustee Wilhoit questioned if funds were
allocated for an electronic message board for Town Hall. Manager Stefaniuk advised the Parks committee agreed
to hold off on this project for another year and focus on completing the area currently under repair.

Both Highway Superintendent DePouw and Foreman Meyer were excused from the meeting at 9:10 a.m.

4. FY23 General Town Budget
Supervisor Palmblad and Manager Stefaniuk again reviewed both revenues in Fund One and expenses under
Department 1, Administrative Division and Department 2, Elected Officials. All budget numbers submitted were
acceptable to the Board members.

Township Manager Stefaniuk and Management Assistant Snyder were excused from the meeting at 10:00 a.m.

Due to the resignation of Manager Stefaniuk, the Board spent considerable time discussing salaries for the
Administrative Department. In order to come to a conclusion, job descriptions were requested to be emailed. A
decision will be forthcoming from each Board member in time to have a final budget review next Wednesday,
March 2™,

5. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m.
Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township February 25, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

{ B It

a TR

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Special Budget Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 - 8:30 AM
Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:38 a.m.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Sikes (8:40), Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were
Township Manager Stefaniuk and Management Assistant Snyder. Trustee Bowman was excused.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. FY23 Final Budget Review
Supervisor Palmblad reviewed the suggested line-item changes made to each of the funds from all the
individual budget meetings during the past month. We circled back to the Assessor’s division to review
recent salary requests. Township Manager Stefaniuk provided input from his budget meeting with
Assessor Herr. The consensus was to forego approval for an additional employee until a needs analysis
was completed by the end of 2022.

5. Closed Executive Session
MOTION was made by Trustee Wilhoit, seconded by Trustee Ufodike, to adjourn to Executive Session,
with no return to open session, for the purpose of discussing personnel.

6. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 9:25 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township March 2, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoil






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

'/:’ B 01

a TLEREL

TO V‘/ I\l SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, February 23, 2022 at 8:30 am

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15 a.m. on February 23,
2022,

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 23, 2022 Committee of the Whole meeting to

order at 8:41 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Assessor Herr,
Township Manager Stefaniuk, Deputy Clerk Case, Director Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director
Dalbec, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore. Trustee Sikes joined via
Zoom at 9:12 a.m. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Township Manager Report: No report.
Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike.

Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec,
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore.

Director Dillon reported that the March newsletter has been mailed to residents, and staff are
working on the April/May/June newsletter. The part-time chef that was hired is temporary, she
has agreed to work through May. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore reported that the Safe@Home
class is full at 10 participants, and the class will be held on an upcoming early release day. The
last SafeSitter class will be held on March 19. Planning for spring break and summer camps are
in progress. Supervisor Palmblad contacted the YMCA regarding teen club, and the current hurdle
is that Covid-19 vaccinations are required for youth to enter the YMCA.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad.

Members: Interim Assessor Herr, Director Dillon, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and
Staff.

Supervisor Palmblad and the communications committee met on February 22. Current event
planning includes the Spring/Summer newsletter, the John Barrington memorial bench dedication,
the Knox Park playground dedication, and the 2022 T Got Caught Being Kind contest.

c. Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit.

Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Director Marx

In person grief group sessions will begin as of March 2. Director Marx has been working with the
Gateway Foundation and other substance abuse centers to offer additional resources to Township
residents who do and do not have health insurance. Director Marx is also preparing
intergovernmental agreements with local municipalities.

Al o



d. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman.
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and
Highway Foreman Meyer
The LZ Flames have provided a list of items they would like repaired, these items will be addressed
further at the next Parks committee meeting. ComEd has agreed to remove the poles and wires at
Knox Park for $4100.00. The OSLAB grant money has not come in yet, grant administrators have
had over 100 applicants and are still working on the past two years grants. If the grant to Ela
Township is approved, we could get up to $270K for parks renovations. The concrete pad for the
fitness courts will be included in this years budget, however, the court installation may be delayed
depending on grant monies received.

e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes.
Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and
Highway Foreman Meyer.
Highway Superintendent DePouw and Dan Strahan of Gewalt Hamilton met with the homeowner
regarding the Lakeside Drainage Project. The homeowner is unwilling to grant the Township
easement to repair the issue because he brought it to the attention of Ela Township 25 years ago
and the Township would not help. The homeowner then installed his own basin and curb and gutter
system. At this time, the project has been put on hold. Highway Superintendent DePouw will be
doing most of the upcoming concrete pouring saving the Township time and money.

f. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: No Report.

g. Historic Society: Supervisor Palmblad will be attending the upcoming Historical Society board
meeting where a Labor Day event will be planned.

h. Assessor: Assessor Herr is working on the newsletter and 2022 assessments are due in June.

6. Topics for Discussion

a. Old Business:
A Peace Pole update was provided by Supervisor Palmblad including the mock-up sample of the
peace pole. The Highway Department will pour the cement and invoice the peace pole committee.
The commitiee is planning a dedication on International Peace Day in September. Thus far,
$7700.00 in donations have been received. The committee would like to proceed with installing
the peace pole and then continue to fund raise for the brick wall, landscaping, etc.

Supervisor Palmblad also addressed the current mask mandate and general Covid restrictions. As
of now, the CDC is not requiring masks in government buildings, however, in health care, senior,
and transportation settings they will be required. The board and department heads agreed to keep
the mask mandate in place until March 18 and reevaluate at that time.
b. New Business

2022 Grant Applications: Supervisor Palmblad provided a summary and background information
on all applicants. Originally $35,000.00 was allocated in the budget for grant money. After a long
discussion on the funding applications, preliminary decisions were made, and Trustee Ufodike
requested the grant funding amount be increased to $36,000.00. All funding is determined on what
tax dollars come in for the year. Eleven applications were received for FY23.

A Safe Place $2,000.00
Center for Enriched Living $2,000.00
Center for Independence $1,000.00
Emmaus House $16.000.00
Erie Family Health Center $1,000.00
Joanies Closet $2,500.00
LZBSA Challenger Division $2,500.00
Nicasa $1,000.00
North Suburban Legal Aid $2,500.00
PADS Lake County $2,500.00

Zacharias Sexual Abuse Center $3,000.00
Total = $36,000.00



7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (March 30, 2022 @ 8:30 AM)
8. Executive Session: None at this time.
9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:12 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township February 17, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



r-a Supervisor’s Office
4

l | Gloria M. Palmblad
n 8 BRg
a n‘i‘l 1

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

% N

10.

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, February 4, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Trustee Ufodike called the February 4, 2022 Community Center Committee meeting to
order at 8:37 a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Youth Coordinator Cacciatore.

Youth Program: Homework Club meeting at Community Center and registration for 2022/23 is open.
They need a part-time bus driver, looking for volunteers. Time needed: 2:15 p.m-3:15 p.m. daily. Safe
Sitter Essentials full babysitting course is scheduled for March 19, 2022. Safe@Home is scheduled for
February 17, 2022 from 3-5 p.m. Registration is open for Spring Break camp, residents can register
online, the camp is from March 28" to April 1*. Summer camp registration is open, and registration is
online. The dates for summer camp are June 1% to August 10". Looking into outdoor games for the
youth for the upcoming year.

Senior Program: Demand for fitness classes and programming is great. Fitness classes started again in
February. Lunch and learn is scheduled for February 8", 35 residents signed up. A virtual wine tasting
is scheduled for February 25", Looking into Owl technology to offer more virtual programming, maybe
increase cost for virtual classes. Senior trips are doing well. The Costa Rica trip, overall, a success with
some incidents, 24 people attended. Next trip is to River Cruise Danube from Prague to Budapest, May
5-15™, 54 people are scheduled to attend. Trustee Wilhoit suggested Director Dillon create a standard
note trip guide to help with preparing for future trips.

Staffing: Director Dillon informed the committee that the chef that was hired did not work out. The Chef
Job opportunity is posted. A bus driver is needed for next year. Youth Coordinator Cacciatore mentioned
the need for summer camp counselors, they must be 16 years old and pay is $14 per hour. The jobs will
be sent to the villages to post in their respective newsletters. There are two vacant spots in the Senior
Department: daytime admin and cruise coordinator. Staff meeting on Thursday, Feb. 10, 2022 at 10 a.m.
to discuss staffing for April -June.

Projects: The electrician quoted $2,150.00 for lighting and replacing outlets at the Community Center.
Director Dillon is looking into pricing to extend the fence into the green space in the front of the
building so kids can have some grass to play. Waiting for a bid to put an internal window in the Youth
Coordinator’s office. Due to the need for storage space, looking into extending closet space. Other
estimated costs: back gate repairs: ~§10K, sign repair for outside ($2K), and an electronic sign $20-25K.
New Business: Budget meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 161

Old Business: None

Set Date for Next Community Center Committee meeting: April 6, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. at the Community
Center.

Adjournment: Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:32 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Ufodike — March 6, 2021

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

E ‘Y Gloria M. Palmblad
a TLERRE

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \’v I QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, February 22, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall - Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

AGENDA

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 22, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:06 a.m.
2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Assessor Herr, Director Dillon,
Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Administrative Coordinator Case.
3. Old Business
A. New Residents: Update on Mailing — Administrative Coordinator Case mailed 82 new resident guides
since the January committee meeting.
B. E-Blast: March 7 & 21, 2022 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
March 1, 2022
C. Township Tuesday: February 8 & 22: Clerks Department. March 8 & 22: Assessors Department.
Assessor Herr will submit a department spotlight to Administrative Coordinator Case by March 4,
Assessor Herr was nominated as the employee spotlight.
D. 2022 I Got Caught Being Kind Contest: The committee will begin securing donations for the contest
winners prizes. The contest flyer will be sent to surrounding municipalities and LZACC. One entry
has been received as of February 22.
E. 2022 Spring/Summer Newsletter: Articles are due to Administrative Coordinator Case by March 18,
2022. The newsletter will be on the April board meeting agenda.
F. Community Center Banner: The committee is going to research ideas for a spring/summer banner.
4. New Business
A. 2022 Township Day: The committee agreed to postpone Township Day until 2023, planning will begin
in September 2022
B. John Barrington Memorial Bench Dedication: The memorial bench dedication will be held on May 20,
2022. Supervisor Palmblad is going to ask members of the Legion, and the minister at Alpine Chapel
to attend along with staff and family members. A flag presentation will be planned.
C. Knox Playground Dedication: The playground dedication will be planned on a Saturday this summer
from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. The committee discussed having a balloon artist, popcorn or popsicles, a
gift grab bag for the kids, and possibly face painting.
5. Schedule Next Meeting: March 22, 2022
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 11:09 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Ela Township February 22, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



fr:/ i RN Supervisor’s Office

a TLERERL Gloria M. Palmblad
TO‘ N 7D |SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 | E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, Upper Level Conference Room
Wednesday, February 9, 2022 at 2:00 P.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: 2:02pm
2. Roll Call: Sara Marx, Gloria Palmblad, Laurie Wilhoit, Will Stefaniuk

3. Staffing: Department is fully staffed. An intern came up in budget meeting. The University of Chicago
contacted Sara about hosting a summer intern. The intern would be job shadowing, helping with the
summer Olympics, call places for Sponsors, grant research, and assist with social media. Melanie has
worked with interns in the past and would help with the intern. Currently working with Emily on EA.
Emily will be on maternity leave late March early April, Elina may be able to work a few days. and the
staff will fill in during her absence. Sara to work on a posting for temporary position. The University
contacted Sara, good to get on the list for interns. In the fall, looking for an intern, Masters level.

4. Training Programs: a budget for training, staff needs 32 hours every 2 years, additional 20 hours for
Sara, Tanya to DSM 5, Melanie couples counseling, Sara — supervision training, Peer Support Training
from March 7-11. Sara attending with LZ Police department.

5. Groups: Grief group starting March 2 at 10am for 1.5 hours. Eight people signed up for in-person
meeting at township office, following curriculum, for 8 weeks.

6. GA/EA Software: working with Gloria to get it up to date, hope to have up and running in next month,
purchased this year, downloaded on 1 computer, may have multiple logins, will have training.

7. New Business: not taking donations for lending closet, spring cleaning the area. Looking to donate
excess. Interdepartmental agreement with Village of Lake Zurich, lawyers will recheck, look at terms
for future dates- Will and Sara to finalize date. Sara distributed the confidentiality and non-disclosure
agreement that staff, all employees/ interns will sign. Please review and let her know of any changes.
Working on creating a 501¢3 status- going forward and working on this with Alex, set up for lending
closet and more outreach programs. Sara is speaking with A Bridge Back and Gateway Foundation —
both do substance abuse, looking to do a collaboration, DUI training, etc. Sara to tour on Friday.
Working to create a relationship to refer people.

8. Old Business: none
9. Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting: Friday, March 4 at 10a.m.
10. Adjournment 2:48p.m.

Minutes submitted by Trustee Wilhoit — February 14, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowmun Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



Elas™

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

8.

9.

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Lower Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, January 25, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.
MEETING MINUTES

. Call to Order: Trustee Bowman called the January 25, 2022 Parks Committee meeting to order at 8:33

a.m.
Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Trustee Ufodike, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer,

Knox Park: Quotes for fencing will be obtained in the near future. The concession stand close out is
complete. Flames has requested a wall be installed in the bathroom. It has been ordered and installation
will be scheduled with the Highway Department. The irrigation system was shut off in November but
will need to be checked for leaks in the spring. The Knox Park playground ribbon cutting, and the John
Barrington memorial bench dedication will be scheduled for May 2022.

Ela Township Community Park: Township Manager Stefaniuk is collecting quotes for power and
irrigation system and will make a report at the next meeting.

Parks Maintenance Report 202: Quotes are being obtained for various items at Township parks that were
noted in the parks maintenance report as needing maintenance or replacement.

Tree Replacement: Quotes for tree replacement at all parks are being obtained. Approximately 5 trees
are needed at Ela Township Community Park and 2 are needed at the Community Center.

New Business: Milieu Landscaping is increasing prices by 1% and Rolling Green has increased to $12K.
MVP Sports has inquired about space for a cricket league at Ela Township Community Park. More
information is needed before a decision can be made. The Ela Historical Society & Museum has a leak
in the bathroom. The Highway Department will look to see if this is something they can repair.

Old Business: None at this time.

Set Date for Next Parks Committee Meeting: March 15, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m.

Ela Township January 25, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






65°625'9€2%

LG ETT'ESTS

dELSNEL FALSOEL

FALSOEL AHLSOEL

MHATD HMOTL HOSIANAANS
oz ! A0 A¥d SIHIL

TLMEWAYd H0d JIAOYddY JN¥ JEZIIaNW NEFd SYVH

LS EET'ESTS

00°'SLZ TS 00'GLEZ TS
ve'sez’'es PEGET'ZS

89 '9€9 'PES 89°'9£9 'FES

6T ESV 6% 6T EGF ‘63
00°SZE'ES 00°"GZE'ES
18°08%°2€$ T8 08BV ‘€S
SANNd TYLOL TTOYAYd SMOHEHD FDIOANI

ZZ0E/LO/SED - ZZ0T/80/20 :wWO¥d
Ld0dEd LIANY TUY0d
dIHSMMOL %T1H

NOILLYMAOINT DHNIMOTION FHL

AN TTTE TYELOL »#x

STTIOEAYEd

QH0d ADNYNIINIYW AYILAWAD

SIMNA BONYHALNIYW ¥d¥d

SONNd J¥0d LMENYRII

SANOd dY0d TYHENED

SAN0d ADONYISISSW TYdIANED

SONOd NMOL TYHINED

THLOL

TTLOL

THLOL

T LOL

TELOL

THLOL

THLOL



65056 19°8E KETW-AMOD Addd 3TIDINS-HOVATIN XHYR W WHYS  XaWW-AN0D ASHd 3AIOINS-FSWETIH 00 9ES-E-T
TEQSE R 0L -0&/1 E¢ ALN0d d GSTT QO0-859900 €ILWM HITYUNZ TAYT 40 FOWTIIA 8L 2-0Z/T €€ ILOCY T SSTT WELUM 00" FES-E-T
97056 SLTFST OT/T €2 4" 2 SSIT B S8F9-SE-FF-9F S¥WD S¥D WODIN ZEOE/EL/E-0T/T %GZ SWI 00 FES-E-T
05 ¥a 00z T 22 19 ¥ SSTIT OTTIZTESEE ALIDIWLOETE HOSIAE HITEAMMORWOD fT-82/¢T OTTTETEYEE ALIOIHIDATR 00" FES-E-T
LE056 £57ED EZ0E/B/Z2-6/1 ETSTPEEERY LDOW LHIHdS SLINO E-M§ TTID-IN0HdITIL 00" ZES-E-1T
12056 02°E2 ZE0E/8/E-6/2 LSTOSO00 LE0 OT TLLE LEWIWOD 2e0e/8/E-0/2 ENCHA/LIANHEILNI 00 gES-E-1
20056 19°08T CE0€ 833 9ELTO09TI0E EWOHIITIL ANO SSEIOW ZE07 H34 9EET009T0E HHOHJITAL B0 EZES-E-T
§LO56 EE'E IHIHALYLS FEVOEEdd  JIAYES LI0ZED LOdHEd FEWOH FdId INAA TYLIW aHO0d 00 0ES-£-T1
2L056 [H IHIWALYLE RE¥O¥ddd 2IAHES LIOEUD 10430 FWOH (%5Z) 5dITddNS DHINWITID 00" 0E5-E-1
qLOGS (05 sk} INIHIIYIS RE¥OHdEd OIA¥ES IIQ342 10dId JWHOH NANLAE -9 13T LW 00 02s-E-1
9L056 99° 12 HL-SLuH HOTLLTH0S900 ISYIATIHO {552} HI-SIWH 00°0£5-£-1
9L0G6 9971 HL-SLYH HOTLTI0SH02 LSHIATHN {852} HI-SIWW 00°025-£-1
ALOGE L ot HL-SLWH HOTLWH0Zd00 LSHIATIHN {%5Z} HI-SIWH 00" 025-£-1
PLOGE SLTEE HOLLIIdSHT THHNY-IN3S dOL¥ndTd ZT0A OEdSNI HOLVAITI HOSAMOHL gl 4dSKIT INHNY-TIW3S dOLYAITE Z2T0A 00°025-¢-1
ZIS BE HL 2202 F33 THMIANIE/NIRIYE JSWL dE¥D) dIHOLS0D J8YL ZC0Z 334 THMANTS/MIFNAY JSHL 0" 0TS5-£-1
92056 BE"9EE HNTHTId HOYWW  STIOHITII A0 TYINAD YLTE] SLIJINEE HLTYVEH 00 605-¢-1
005 L8 10972 HOTHMIYd HOUWA  EIHS 40719 dHY SS0d2 3NTd SLIJENEY HLTYVIH 007 605-£-1
MOISIALG SEIIA¥AS TWIDOS £ 3dag
P2 LLSF HOISIATO SATIWMISINIHOY 1 3dag Jod TEIol
Its 56°58 LHAMELYLS AdEWONYD - 0U¥ls ILID SOUYD LLID SHAMCTA-LSTA0TE HOIWAZ 3MWT 00" B2s5-1-1
QL0556 18 FEE SdI'T3 W3IANIE/IS00N/ WL HEH0L K1ddns F3T440 OoH0Y SdITD HAINIE/ddY¥L, daN0L 00" 8s85-1-1
EIS 0T ag LRAWZLYLS AdWnuye 0¥¥3 SSINISNG (3CE) HSHEIATHAAVTY 007 855-T-1
SLOSE Q0TQg ALNCOYI-SEMI SMEATI "I°0°L €202 NITII J0 SHYETD 4IHSHMOL  ALOOY4-S3NA SMEITY "I0°L Z202 Q0" 9pS-1-1
05056 SE°I181 CELOESES/T-G/2T SESNEAXE TVOIT *2'd "MNITS TIONY AQOHONYH-S35MEdNE TWDET Q0 " FFG-T-T
LBOSE S876LT ZEOC/LTSEO0-8T/ET ESVET ddLIW ISWISOd NI “¥S0 SNISYIT INIIAVOD LT/C0-8T1/21 35WET WELAM 39WLS0d 00 8ES-T1-T
E9056 E372GE IT8L 9815 £FFO 006L IATWISOd NI ‘¥SN FOHWNIZ INIIQWAD JO¥LE0d Q07 8ES-T-T
£9056 I3°SZE TT8L 9815 £FFO 006L IADWISOA NI '¥SN FOWENIL INIIA¥AD SAITAENS EIWLSCI Q0 HES-T-T
Ledse 8G°F1 -02/T & 31009 T S5TT Q0-BS9900 HILWM HITYNZ AT 0 JOWTILA 8T/2-0Z/T ZF ZLN0d I SGIT U3LWM Q0 FES-T-T
STOSE S9°0ET 0TFT 22 I¥ 3 S51T 8 BBFI-SE-FF—2F SWD S¥O0 H0OIN CEZOE/ET/E-0L/T %5E SWI 00" FES-T-T
05 61 18T T €& Ld M SSTT OTTTIETESEE ALIDIYLOATEH HOSIOE HLTVIMHCWROD fT-82/2T1 OITIEIE9EE ALIDTELOATE 00" FES-T-T
LEZOSE L5785T ZZ0ESB/E-6/T CTISTFABERH LODW LHTIdEs SLINO £/3N0Hd TTIZ-AHMOHIITHL 00" 2ES-T-T
12056 £0°6E €EZOZ/BSE-B/E LSTOS00 L0 0T TLLE LSWIANOD CEOZ/BSE-6/2 NOH4/LENGALNI 00" 2ES-T-T
Z200s6 TE"8BLE ZE0Z 934 9EETO09T0E FNOHIATIL BHO SSEOON €202 €934 ZEETO02T0EL HWOHLETAL 00 2ES-T-T
BLOSE ES70E LHAWELYLS AdWNdEdd  DIAEFS LIJd4D LOdEd EROH 1556} S3ITT4405 FHINWITI 00 0E5-1-1
BLOSE L9y LNAWZLYLS AdWNdEdd  OJIAEEIS LIQF4D L0430 EWOH ddId IHIA TYLIW GHNOY 00 0E5-1-1
BLOSH 8e°E LHIWELYLS AdWi¥Edd  JIAEES LIQEED L0d3d EWOH HOHE MOgTINH 00 0E5-1-1
2LASH {0E"B9) LHIWIELYLS AUYN¥Edd  JIAMES LIOEdD I0d3d ZWOH HEQLTI-EdTATOTHOH 00 0E5-1-1
3LASE ZEDE HL-SL¥H MOILYI0dItD LSYTAINN [%SE) HL-SIWH 00" 0g5-1-1
3L0586 ZE"OE HIL-SL¥H NOILVICdE0D LSYIAIND [%$SE) HL-SIWH 00T 0gs-1-1
9L0S6 68" CE HL-SL¥H HOILYH0dd0D LSHTITHO [%SE) HL-SL¥W 00" 0g5-1-1T
FLOSE SE° LR HOILJIEASHNI THHY-TIWAS dO0LWAATE 2704  JFdSHI dOLWAITI HNOSIWCHL E) JdSHI IHNY-IHIS d0IWAZTE ZTON 00 0EsS-1-1
118 BT FIL IHEMELNLES KEN¥NNEr — JU¥d ILID S0€N0 LLID SLHIIT SWHX-HL 00°0gs-1-1
1t GE"LT LHEWELN LS KEWONRED - JUYd ILID S0ERS ILID SEITdE0S WOCHLSHEE HI-CILSOD 00 0Es-1-1
L aF " BRT ZZ02 FEd THMIANTE/HIWNIY JSWIL HA¥D HIWOLESND JSYL 2202 d34 TYMINTE/MIWNIY 28WL 0o ors-1-1
AR a0 aLe £E0% J3d THMINITENINGY ISYL YWD HEMOLSND DSWE AN0-Z20Z T3 TYMINTS/MIWAY OSYL 00 0TS-1-1
005 B3 LS ETOESEESE LMEWAY WSA J5YL HE¥D dEWOLEND DSWL CENE/EL/T LNIWNAYE WSE 2SYL 00 0IS-1-1
9e¥ 69°LS 2E0E/6/C INIWAWd WS4 ISWL FEYD dEMOLEND D8WL CE0E/0/2 LNIMAYd ¥S3 DSVL 0 0IS-T-1
92056 a6 LFT HOIWEYd HOHWW SIOHITII 20 TTYINEQ Y1734 SLIAENEY HITYIH 00 605-1-1
609 SZ°0SZ T HNIMIdd HIYWM  EIHS dNTd JNW SSOM2 EnT™ SLTJAZENEH HLTYIH 00 B05-T-1
HOISIATT FATIVHISIMIMGY [ 3dag
OHOd MMOL TWEIN3D T pung
# ¥o=yd Junoury uocTidTIoSs] @0TonUT Iopusp O3] 2WTT SOTOAUT Iaquop 1o
LIANWY JUY0E
dI%d
QIZITENAIO00 drysumol e1d :dg9d
EZOEZ/LOSED - ZEOEZ/BO/EC SALWA LSOd KHIWD 3280
LfT :=2beg dIHSHMOL WTI 404 Ld0ddd NOILNEGIYMLSIA T9 FOI0ANI Wd £S:T0 ZE0Z/SLOSED



T1S BT 0E LHNAWZLYILS Ad¥OHYC - Qd9¥0 ILIOD SaYYI IIID SIHOIT SWWX-SAITIENS WYH20dd 00" 185-5-1
115 827801 LNAWELYIS Ad¥OHYr - Qd%> LLID SI¥Yd ILID SEIT4ENS Wedoodd 00" [55-5-1
IS 3F 00T LNIWZLYLS ZdVONYC - Q49> ILID SOUYD ILID O0/SATTdANS-SdTHL FIHYLSIA IKOT 06" 055-5-T
115 6EEZ INIHELYLS AUYONYL - Q@d¥d ILID 209D ILID WOId WLSO0O-S4I4L FJMTLSIO OH0T 00" 055-5-T
115 830 INIWILYLS AUYOHYr - Q4% ILID S0YYD LLID  ¥3Ild YWLSO0D-S54dIdl FONWISIO DMOT 00 055-5-1
1158 02 6E IHAWELYLS RUYONYD - J¥¥d ILID 209¥2 ILID d4NS-SdIMl AINYISIO SNOT-LIDUYL 00 085-5-1
1145 818 INAWILYES KdYONYr - Q¥¥d LLID STU¥D ILID AWAL-SATEI dINYISIO SHOT-HOZWHY 00 085-5-1
LLOSE 00-25E ZTOZ BEA-(TIT} SESSYTI SSENLIZ IMSMATHSIM Y¥IDIELYd ZZ0Z gE4-(TT} SESSYID SSANLIA 00" LFS-5-T
£LOSE 00gET ZEZ0E €34-{F) SHSSYTID SSEMILIA 27T WNEIMINE IHDIT JHL ZE0Z 833-(F) SISSYWTD SSEANMLIA 00" Le5-5-T
090546 00 562 ZEOESST/F MOHS DISWHW  HOILINACEd JIDWK dAMSYIM ZE0ESST/F MOHS DJIODWH 00" EFS-5-T
¥5056 00" E5E ZE20¢ B33-(TT) SASSWID SSHMLIL "OHI TSNLLTIASHOD 974 €E0Z g93d- (1T} SISSYID SSIMLIA 00" LFE-G-T
EIS 00T 00T LHEWAINLS REWONYD d¥YD SSANISnd SONILSOd dof GEAANI 00 9FS~5-T
0% 05" 0T SENUYE - MIIHD JHNCESEIYE A2IT0d EL¥LS SIOHITII - MOIEHD ANNOW9HIwYd - STEd/S30a 00 9ks-5-1
69056 ZF " Eds 1402 TOI¥ IFYOW HAIId03 ££ZRCLET HOOTH TONI WSO HOOId 2 NYWO-SIIA00 T,00¥-IWY9% WIIJ0D 00" 0FS-5-1
390546 B0 0TI ZZOZ/LT/P-8T/E INTY ROSZIAW ¥ITA0D TONI "WSn HOOIY ESLTSP-81/8 LNIH $0SZ0dW d3Id00 00" 0FS-5-T
EQ0SE BO 01T EZOZ/LT/E-8T/2 INTE FOSZIdW E3I400 "OHI WSO HOOIY ESLISE-81/2 LMIH $05SZ0dW dEI40D 00" DFS-5-T
11%s 00" g% LNAWNIIRLS REWORYL - Qd¥D ILID SaE¥d IIID HILLATSMAN-2W LSO 00 BES-5-1
ZEDSE OF " F2 Z2-02/T Td FISXEdNSs 089t T0-60T900 WILYEM HOTHAZ SAYT 30 d9¥TIIA Z/BT/E2-0Z2/10d ISAYINS 08f HALWM 00" #ES-5-1
pz0se 6F 928 ST Q¥ 3SK9dnS J8E L B9EZZ-E9-09-16 SWO S¥D HOOIM CCOZ/ET/E-ETSY 5¥D 00" FES-5-T
Log 0F BFB Od dSEYdNS 08E vI020STILE ALIDIELOATE HOSIAE HITWAMNOMAOCD T-BZ/ET FI090ZT1E8Z ALIDIELIELE 00" FES-S-T
LZ0GE EETTIFT ZE0Z/B/2-6/T ETISTIFEBEEF 120V INI¥4s SLING § - TTE2-ZHOHAITHL J0°EE5-6-1
22056 BL BIE ZE0Z/9T/E-LT/E TBFEZRED LED 0T TLLE LEWOHODZ ZEO0E/ST/E-LT/€ HNOHd/LANIALHT 00" 2E5-5-1
ZO0SE £0°LFE ZZ0E €34 9SLETO09TOE INOHAETIL RO SSEIDNY CE0E 834 9£E£TI009T0E IHOHIATIL QD" gE5-56-1
55056 a0 00E MOLLYLNESHEE SHH90H YILSTIH SHOdaID WID MOILYINISTAd SEIDOH EILSIH 0D 5g6-6-1
TS TL Z6T LEAWELYLS AdWnuy. - ad¥ld ILID Sa¥wd IIID AIWNS HIOOL/-HOILITEIAN 00 FEZ5-5-T
TG £8°FB LNAWZLYLS AdYOHYD - 0d9%s ILID SaUYd ILID HOTITHION 00" FEG-G-1
118 8L°ST LNAWZLNIS Zd¥nuvyl - Qd9%s ILIOD Sq9YD ILID MOILIFLON-02L500 00" FE5-6-1
BLOSE 9T1°§ LHAWILWIS Ad¥Ndddd  2IA¥dS LIATdD L0830 SWHoH SEONIE 00" 025-5-1
BLOSE 9" AT LHAWZLYILS Ad¥NddEd  2IAEIS LIATdD LOdd3d SHoH ASWd TTYM/IIN dvdd d0LEILHACD 00 0E5-5-1
BLOSE FE-B0OT LNAWZLYLS Ad¥0daEs  JIAYES LIATdD L0430 SWOH TAYMOEYH 7 .9 dODdILRO0D 00 0Z5-5-1
BLOSK {FZ 6] LNIWZLYLS Ad¥0dgEa 2IAYES LIATE0 10430 SWOoH HANLIE-TE¥MIdTH 00°025-5-1
3L0Sk 9E 99 20-5IWH HOIIWEOdECD LSYIAINN J0-SLYH 00" 0Z5-5-T
FLOSE £9°09 20-51L¥H HOIIWI0dE0d LedLAIND J0-SLYH 00 0Z5-5-1
ZLOSE 009 LE YIWdEd AWET WOOH ¥TTHNINAS ~“OHI ‘TIY¥IINYHIEW NYWHIHS WINdEY M¥ET HOCOYW dITHMIddS 00" 0DE5-5-1
218 98" L9F ZZ0Z2 434 TEMINTS/HIFdY JSYL TAYD EEHOLSND JSWL CZ0E dEd TYMINIY/HINIY JSYL 00 015-5-1
0os B66BET ZEQESET/E LNAWAYd ¥WsSd JSWL TUYD EWOLSOD JSYL ZE0Z/EL/ 2 INEWAYA W53 JSYL 00 0I5-5-1
96 Le-BeT ZZOE/6/2 INIWAYE WSJd OJSYWI TUYD HIWOLSND JSYL CEODESR/E LM3WMAYd ¥Sd JSWL 00 015-5-1
BEQCE BS¥BT HWOIWEYd HIEWHW SIONITII 40 TYINZEd YITAED SLIIZENEHE HITWIH 00 B05-5-1
60%S 90 9861 HWOIWZdd HIEWW ZIHS 2NTd aNY $S0d2 3014 SITAZNAE HITYIH 00 B05-5-1
29056 00 0ZT ANOAZFE-SFINEACITS YAILIS BAYS ITU0H J0 do0dLl LOJ2S TdID JHNATA-SATHIADDIEY EALLIS FIWS LO°DIF-G-T
WALNAS ALINOWWOD § 3dag
6E " BE6'E HOISIALD SEIIAYAS (INIJ0S € 3dsg 103 TeEl0L
ETS 05° 12 LHNAWALYLS LIWOHYD 0d¥0 SSANISNg {27} HSTEATIAQTIE 00°855-€-1
59056 00" as OQINIE-NOILYIITddY FSHADIT J0dd OLMId " YEANWIL OILHId-NOIIW2ITddY¥ ESMEDIT J0dd 00" 9RS-E-T
BECSE Qo o9 YRALT-THMENTY ASHAITT JA0dd WALT AINYIEN WHIT-IYMANZY 3ISHIITT S0dd 00 9pS-E-1
FLOSE liloRe-TA HOILATEISENS ASVEYIWI-dIHSHNMOL WIF JIT SELON RIYHEHL L4IUDSENS ESVEYIVO-dIHSHMOL %WId 00 9pG-E-T
SG05e IL°8 OLNId-HOILNOITdEY ISHASIT A0ud QOLNId "0 WAINYL OLNId-d4% FSHNIDIT A0dd-A9¥ls0d Q0 BES-E-1
£9056 e e IT8L 9BTS £PFO 006L FDWLSOd MI *¥SN JONYMIZ INIIQYEnd FOWLS0d 00" BES-£-T
65056 o0 XAEW-AN0D ATEd IAIDINS-AOWITIN KWl W WdAWS  Z0E NYC MOILOFHd0D FIWE FOWATIN 00 9E5-£-1
HOISIALIO SEDIAMAS TVINOS £ 2dag
aH0d HMOI TwEdHIs T pung
$ yoayuo AUNOUN uoT3dTIoSsg 2TTOAUT IOpUSH 283 SUTT =20TOAUT ISCquny 19
LIINY ad¥od
aIvd
JIZITYNIOCr drysumo] eTd 94
ZEQCSLOSED - ZE0Z2/80/20 SEIIWA Is5Cd AHIWD :I3sq
Lie iabeg dIHSHMOL %WI3 {904 Id0ddd WOIINEIELESIaq 19 IDTOAMT W& £5:10 ZZOZ/LO/ED



605 T GLS WOIWZYd HOWWW FIHS INTE OHY $S0dD 014 SILAEMEE HITYIH 00" B0S-L-T
HOISIALD MOILWIGOdSHYdl L 3d3g
85°8¢€'% MOISIALIO SHOSSHESSY o 1dsg aoa 1eloL
95056 00 05E°E ) SLITIVLS(Z A0 1) IEMIDIT FIIGOM SWI COMI ‘SHILINSHOD WYL T} FSHIOIT TTIF0N SHI d0SSASSY 00" 595-9-1
11S 00" 0E INIMILYLS AE¥ONYL - JU¥D ILID S0¥¥D ILID MI¥WOd HOIIOTEII-TANWT 00'595-9-1
9E0GH L'atg ANITOSYS QITEITHN QTOSOEAT ONI S3 AWESHOD ENITOSYD CEOYTIHN TTOO0UHEY 00 195-9-T
950548 0O DOE‘T ) SLATEVLS (Z A0 T) EFSHEOIT FIIE0W SKI TINI TONIIIOSHOD Wdar {Z} SIFTEVIL SDHNSKYS 00" hSE-9-1
0LOGE f9g kL) HANITI-ISNCH SSTTIUTM ATddNS FILEI0 CDHNYT HENLIT-ZSN0M SSITTAIM 00" 855-9-1
OLOGE 69 EE SdITD YIANIE,/ISO0M/IIYL HIR0L ATddNS FDI3A0 OOHNY ESOOH 00" B55-9-1
€15 58 FE LNAWALYLS LW neyr Od¥l SSENISng (%0F) BSIHATEAIWTY 00" B85-2-1
£TS 00°0s LNTHILYIS ZI9ndr 0d%¥2 SSENISNY SOMILSCd 900 JEEINT 00°9F5-9-1
118 9" LOE LHINALYIS XEWnNNYD - Qd¥d ILID SAUYD ILID WELSOD 00" 9F5-9-T
BEF 0s°0T WISENH - MOEHD auO0ESMoWE H0IT0E FLWIS SIONITII - MOFEHD JQHAOESMOWd - SEEJI/S3nd 00" 9F5-9-1
0S056 00°581 ZZOZ/EST-G/TT SESHIAXE TYOIT *otd HHITS TIINY S, THOM-SHSHNIAdXT T¥OdT 00" #FE-9-1
L5056 00" k9 TIUHIE /HUEH-STEYD SSINISOE TUWILS0d OFHND TIEHAE/ I9EH-S08YD SSEHISNG 00" 0FS-9-1
£2055 B9 6T TI8L %8TS £FFO DO06L FIWLIS0d HI 'Y¥SN FINTHIS INIIATND FOWLS0d 00 BES-9-1
1E0GE L9°9T1 -0EST €2 3In0d 2 SSIT 00-859900 TILTM HOTHAE 3A¥T 30 FOVTIIA BT/T-0Z/1 ZEZ ZIN0Y 3 SGTIT HIIVM 00" FEG-9-1
9I0GE 09" €97 01/T €2 I8 T S511 & AERO-SE-FF-9F SUD SYD HOIIM ZZOZSETSE-0T/T 20F S¥WD 00" FEG-9-1
908 9L T1ZE T 22 Id i GSTT QITIZTE9EE RIIDIULOAIE HOSIOE HITWAMNOWADD /1-8Z/21 OTTIZIE9EE ALIDIHLIETA 00" FEG-9-1
BT0GE 10°BE Z/ST/E-9T/T T0000-L802L5908% AMOHIETAL SSTTIEIM MOZIEIA ZEQZSST/EZ-9T/1 ENOHAITIL 007 ZE5-9-1
12056 SLTTIOT ZZOZ/BSE-6/ LSTOS00 LEO OT TLLid LEWIHOD CZOTSB/E-6/2 INOHd/LINEIINI 00" EE6-9-1
20056 09" 0FZ €ZO0E €34 9£ETO0ST0E FMOHAETIL IND SEIIW ZL0E B33 IEETOOITOE EHOHAITIL 00" Z£5-9-1
BLOGE FE"S LHEWALYLS R¥¥nEdEd OILAYES LICEUD LO4AT FHOH FdId LHAA TYLAW aH0oY 00" 0Z5-9-1
BLOGE 68" FE LUEAILYLS RE¥nNdddd  OINUES IIQEdD IOddT FW0H {%0F) S3ITddNS DHINYETD 00°0Z5-9-1
BLDGE (02 6L} IMEWIINLS Ad¥Egdd  D2IA¥ES IICEdD 10437 FH0H HANLTE 42 I3 IO THOH 00°0Z5-9-1
ILOGE G9°FE HL-SL%H ROTIFE0dE0D LSYIITHO {80F) HI-SIWH 00°0z5-9-1
9L056 59 FE HL-SLYH ROTIWVE0d¥0D ISHIATHO {20F} HI-SIWH 00°0Z5-9-1
9LOGE 657 LE HL-SLWH HOIIEE0SE0D LSEIATIHND (20F}) HI-SIWH Q0" 0E5-9-1
FLOSE 00" FS HOTIDHAASHI THHY-IWES dOLYATTE ZT0A ODE4ASHI HOIYAZTI HOSAWOHL B} dSHI THHY-IFHIS S0L¥ATTE ZTOA 00°025-9-1
€15 £Z°%FE ZZOF TEI TYMINZLMINIY 2SYL WD HEHCLSND JSYL ZE0Z F3d TEMINTE/HNINGY JSWL 00 015-9-1
a0g ao-os ZZOZ/EE/E IMIWMEYd W53 JSYL FEWD FEHCLS0D 35YL TIOESETSZ INAWAW WSd I5WI 00°0T5-9-1
96¥ a0t as ZE0Z/6/E IMIWMAYA W53 OJSYL WD HEM0LSAD 2S5V ZZOE/6/C IHNIWAWd WSd J5YL 00°0T5-9-1
9Z056 LOTFTI ANTHIEd BOWYW  SIOHITIT A0 TYINIG ¥I1da SIIJENEE HLTYIH 00°605-9-1
6085 EFLE0'EZ ANIHTEd BIJYYW  JIHS INTd au¥ SS0dl danTd SLIAINEY HLTYEH 00°606-9-1
MOISIAIC SY0OSSESSY ¢ 3dag
£9°60B'0T HELNED ALIHNOWHOD § 3dag 3ci [Elc
115 00°8%9 INIHEIYIS II¥nvrc - Q¥¥s ILID SOUYD IIID TIIE9 SISIRIS JHIEIM 00" £95-5-1
aL0SE BEBTT HIWAMIEL ddd%d,/ dddyd R1ddns 221430 0OHO™ WINAINL d3d%d 00" 855-5-1
0L0S6E 66 8E YAHHIEL ¥Ed¥d/8ady¥d K1ddns F21J43a0 oMY d3davd 00" BS5-5-1
Z5056 9F "BOE JID-SOWE IIVEEYD/STI00D d43d¥d ASUNENIEd WI0QEE TITCENOD OTANKYY € H9¥gEY9/$0000 ddd¥d ISHEngHI@s 00" BS55-5-1
115 8668 INIWILYIS AYWONYD - JU¥Dd ILID SIdYS ILID 22-SAI74dNsS FOIAA0 00" BS5-6-T
115 26" ZE INIWELNLS AUYONYC - OW¥D ILID SAUYs LLID 20-531T4d0S FOIAA0 00" BS5-5-T
F15 ZZ 85T IHIWMALYLS Fa¥nuyr J¥¥D SSANISOE SHILSWL IMIM-S.AHHIE Q0" TS5-5-T
115 {19 LE) IHOWELYLS AYYONYL - €%l ILID SOUY¥D ILID SLHYd MOMS SUIH YWASIH-NOZHWY 00" T56-5-T
118 F5UGo IHAWEINLS RAYONYD - Q¥¥d ILID Sad¥D ILID Wi FOWA-SEITAENS WidSOdd-NHOoTHWT 00 T85-5-T
115 80" 1E IHOWMILYIS AWYONYC - QUW2 ILID SOd¥s ILID STITAENS WEIS0dd-03I50D 00" 155-56-1
115 LS 81T JHOWILYLS RMYONYD - J€%¥d ILID SO¥YD ILID d FTISEAND FAN-SITIALNS HTEDodd 00" 156-5-T
115 SE"9L INAMALNLS KO¥ONYr - Jd¥d ILID SOUYD ILID J FAISEUND FAN-SIIISLNS WWEa0Ed 00" 1556-6-1
HELNED LLINARADD § 3d3g
aMnd NMCL TYEENgS T pung
4 yoaud AUNOWY uoT3dIIoSeg IDTOAUT Iopuan oS8 SUTT 3DTOAUT Iaquiny 19
LIONY J9vcd
aIva
A32 ITYNENOD drysumcl BTd :€q
CCOESLOSED — TE0Z/B8O/E0 SEIVG IS50d AHIVD :Iesn
L iabeg dIHSHMOL Y713 ¥0d IMOd3d NOIILONHIYLSIO 19 IOIO0ANT Wd £5:T0 ZZOQZ/LO/E0D



SEDQSE 0BTETL WILIAL-LHAOW/STEIL 07 7 FdIL AQISSYD "0 “HM MELLAL-IHO0N/ ST IL 00" L95-F-E
115 {66 68} IHIMILNLS KEWONED - Jd¥d ILID SO0¥YD ITID U2 FONVNEINIVA IHENdINDE-NOTYWY 00" L9S—F-E
FEOGE R BF /T 0¥ E¥H9T OHOF SO9EE 00-TEY900 HALWM HOTHAE YT 30 FOWTIIA E-08/1 Qd ZHUWT CHOE SQ9EE dHAIvM 00" #¥E£5—F-E
AT056 05584 4 TAVT OHIE SO9€E £ Q00T-8B0-EB-E1 Sv2 SYD HODIN ZEOZ/OT/Z-2T/T 5% 00" BFES-F-E
BIOSE £5°55T T 09 THN¥T OHDE ST 8 000T-%9-TZ-L9 SV SYD HOOIN ZEOZ/OTSZ-ET/T S%5 Q0 FES-F-E
EOS E1"SFE HYIHLOTOTH SM S00T9ZL9FT ALIDIHIOITI HCSIOY HLTYIMHOWACD ST-8Z/ZT S00T9ZL9FT ALIDIHLIDFTA 00" FES-F—E
HOISIAIOQ FONYNALMIWA F 2daq

B8 SEA'S HOISTAIO FATIWELSIMIWAY T 3dag xo3 Te3c
2¥ 056 00 GSEE MOOdZA-dNLISMIVATE dLISLA0/ 131K 24 27T SHELSAS dMd 2d-dNL3S HIYATY FLISIIOSTIATM 24 00 596-T-£
£9056 Z9°F TI8L 2875 ERF0 O06L HFIWISOL HI ‘WSO ZONWNIA IHIIGWOD AOWLSOd 00"855-1-¢
FYOSE SFPAL MMT HEILMIY ONI ‘LOdEd IDTE40 HHI dIINIEd 00 856-1-%
115 {56°¥%2) INAWMALYLS EE¥ONYEL - Quwd ILID S0d¥2 ILID LITTED SILTAA05 FIIAA0 00 855-1-¢
115 SE"FT INEWIINIS REYONEr - JUv¥) ILID SOEYD ILID HEIS0d MYT-¥dTIdH "o 00" 855-T-¢
115 851k INIWILYLS AEVONYL - Jd9Dd ILID S0¥¥D ILID ALD 5 SWEOMIE 221430 AMH-NOZWHY 00 85s-1-¢
115 ST EF INIMIINIS RENONYT - J9¥D I1ID SOEND ILID TWD 3 JdANNTId EDI440 AMH-NOZWHY 00 B5S-T-€
BEF 05" 0T OINYEN — HMIHHD JHATESHIYE d3TI0d FIWLS SIONITII - MIFHD ANOCWSMINWd - SEEI/SENG 00" 9F5-T=E
L& 0s 0t RHaO - HM2FHD JNNOEDWMIYE FIIT0d FLWIS SIONITII FYd - MOFHD ONONCYIMONE 00" 9F5-T-E
£50546 Z60TE ZEOEZ/FLL9-GST/E MONILYTd XEINISKM OTT ‘HI0 EOZ/FI/9-ST/f WONILYTE AMINASHM 00 FFS-T-E
8T056 ET 08 ZSST/E-9T/T TO000-LE80ZL59689 ANOHIITHL SSETAEIM MNOZTHIA ZEOZSSTAE-9T/T ENOHARTIL 00" ZE5-T-E
115 TS BLT INIMILIWIS REWONYD - Jdvd ILID SAYYD ILID  AMH-LSY¥OWOO-LIEMNIHLNI /INOHAETIL 00" gE5-1-E
115 BE 08T ININIIYLS RFEWONYL - ad¥d ILID SOYYD ILID  AMH-LSYIWOO-IEMEILNI fIHOHASTIL 00 2E5-T-E
Z15 LB BLE ZTOT BEd THMANIE/HNIWIY JSYL Td¥l WEMOISND JSWL ZE0ZT FIA TRMINTE/MIWNGY ISYL a0 0T5-T1-€
filils 69°LS ZZOZ/EE/E INIMAYd W53 JSYL FdW0 WEMCISND J5WL TEZOT/EESE INEWAYd WSd JSYL a0 0T5-1-€
9EF 69°L5 ZEZOZT/6/SE IMIWMAYA WS3 DSYL FdWD WEMOLSND 25YL EET0Z/6/E INEWAYd WSd JSYL 00 0T5-1-¢
9Z0S6 LS FFE ANIMITEd BEOY¥M  SIOHITII J0 TYLNIS ¥ITdd SLIAENAT HITVHH 00" 6056-T-€
605 BOTLLE'E ANTHIEd HOWYW JIHS dANTd9 dNY SSOEl 2nTe SIIAZNTT HITYAHE 00" 605-T-¢
ROISTALOD FATLVHLSINIWAOY 1 1d=qg
aund I¥od TYEENIS £ opung

00 SEE'E aund ZONVLSISSY IWYIMED £ PUni Iog [elel

00 SEE’E 0 3deg 103 TRl0L
BEOSH 00 5LE FOEGZDSE—ZZ0ZE FSYD D03 SHILWM FOESZOSE-TZOTR ASWD 00 T0L-0-8
£T056 00 00s" T GOE-STOSE-ZEZ0ZE FASYD ‘SLAY SENYT ALEIEHIT BOE-STOSE-ZZ0E# ISHD 00" T0L-0-2
FEETE 00" 05L FZ-FEAFE-ZZ0Z4 FSWD w3 FOWTIIA SU0HS HLIOOS FE-FEEFE-EE0TE HASYD WA 00" T0L-0-2
ET05H 00" 00T AW - SNINIYYL W3/90 HWIVEL JOMYISISSY TWedIngo KWW - DHINITLL Y399 007 LES-0-E
0 adag
QNOI FIMFISISSY TWYINds z pung

I8 08F 2C AHO0d HMOL TYYINIS T PUnRg I03 [e3oL

BE"9Z6'C ROTSIAIO HOILWIHCASHYdEL ¢ 3dag Iod 1elel
SF0SE ZL 95T Z9Id- (Z) AMMONSWH SYS OHI ‘EAILONOINY AIIIZ4.0 TYIEZ-(Z) AYHONOYH 599 007 895-L-T
BEOSH FZ GE PUTI-EONYHD dAITLA/TI0  d90 AYMHOIH STHSHMOL WIZ FYTI-TONYHD dALTIE/ TIO 007 695-L~T
SEDSH EFTEEET FYTI-ZONYTYE IHO0N/STEIL  OF 3 JEIL ROISSYD "0 “HM PYTI-ZONYTYE / LHOOH / STATL 00 696-L~T
3EISH ZICEF'T ENITIOSYD Q9a¥aINN dToOCEdY ONI 54 NdASHOD ANITOSYD QEAWITHN TTOS0HNY 00" T96-L-T
281056 80" 8E T a9 41 OHOE 53 8 000T-F9-22-i9 SHD S¥9 J0DIN CZOE/OT/E-E1/T S99 00 FES-L-T
LZOGH FOCELT CZO0E/B/Z-6/T ETSTWERERY LOOW LHNTHAS SLIND B - TIZD-AHOHdATAL 00 ZES-L~T
ZIs LT~ 8L 2202 T3d TYMIENIE/MIWGY JSYL YD HIWOLSND DSYL 2202 334 TYMINTS/HIWIY DSYL 0D 0TS-L-T
9Z0GE LT LF WNIWEHd HI)Y®¥W SIONITTII 30 TYINId YITId SII3EMId HITWIH 00 BOS-L-T
HOISIATD WMOILWLHOdSHNWdHlL L 3dag
QHNd HMOL TYEENED [ pung
# ¥o=auD JUnowy uoct3drIiosag 20Tonul Jopuagp 2830 2UTT SITOAUT Isqunp T

LIQNY JE90d
divd

QIZTTERENO0 drysumol, =279 :9qd
ZZ0Z/LOSED - ZTOT/B0/E0 SIIWA LIsod LHL¥D :3=sq
L/ :obeg JTHSHMOL %TZ 904 L¥0dTd MOIINGIEISIA T9 E2I0ANI Hd £S:T0 ZZ02/L0/E0



JNd JINYNILNIVH dd¥d 5 Punj

89°9E9 "FE QNNd d%¥0d JHANYWEEd F Pung Acd Te3CL

89°2£9 '¥E 0 3d=g Icd TE30L
BFOSE 05°L9¢€ 16F} LTIW d3Mod 9105 INANAINGE d3M0d OSSOM {6F) ITIW ¥IMOS FTIOS 00" 285-0-F
£¥05S6 ZZ°LBS'T {€2°22) LT¥S-1-34%¥s WInd TORT 'IFINS ROLHOH [EZ°ZZ) IT¥S-I-d3¥5 ¥1I0E 00°%285-0-F
£¥05SE 0% "6¥E"Y {£6 7661 IT¥S-I-3d%WS WInd ORI CLINS HOLEOR [£6°S6) ITWS-L-T4¥S HTI0E 00" 285-0-F
105 Zg-0Le SLEDT I4LS TT¥ BOOFLO90L0 ALIDIWIDETA MOSTOH HLTFAMNOMWOD ST-ZES2T B00%L090L0 RIIDIWLOITI 00" FES-0-F
015 LL"99E SENG ATHSHZEWIN MMed ZZ0ZAE  SHILYM 93aTd SENIVIA Sad SEN0 ATHSHIGWIW MMYEd ZZOTAd 00" ZaS-0-F
GEQSE 00 BTOET ISNOD-MWEa0Ed a¥oy 1202  I¥ID0SSY NOITINVE LIVMIED ISHOD-HYEa0dd avod 1208 00" 0BS-0-F
0FASE 0058 12 FIRH - HOIS I1IJELS "OMI ZIA-IH LD TIAM - HOIS LITI1S 00 0LE-0-F
BLOGH L8 INIHILYLS FU¥OUEdd  JIAYES LIATED I0ddd ZWOH HIVIS ¥MW0 434 00 Z95-0-¥
FEQGH 057LE d0d TINd IATEA TINE o OCNYE,Td9sddvH INI 53 AMESHOD N3 FIATEA TTEE oF OCNYd/IdWMIaYH 00" Z95-0-F
JENCE 00" FE FEYMOUYH/OINTd LSHXA TASEIT JNI S3 AMESHOD TAVMOEYH 2SI 00" Z95-0-F
T1S EQEL IHEMILYIS RE¥ONYD - advd ILID SQYYD ILID EONYHILNIVE 00" g95-0-¥
118 19°FT INIWILYLS RE¥ONYI - Jd9D ILID SO¥YD ILID H9IS WOOHLSTU-ENTYA ENUL UEdSYD 00 g95-0-¥F
T1¢ 66 80T INEMILYIS REWONYL - Jd9¥2 ILID SO¥Y¥D ILID 3dI4-W00 " 3SOHIITNYEIAHINN0DSTIA 00" Z95-0-¥F
11¢ 05'55T IMEFNILYLS RE¥ONYL - Td¥D ILID SOEYD ILID 9 EATIDAICHd JAIMYHILHIVH-MOZTHY 00" Z9s-0-¥%
T1S 16 GZZ INEHIINIS A¥WONYD - T9¥D ILID SOI¥s ILID FIDIIADS § HSNUI-HSYM FOWHI 00 Z95-0-F
9EQGE ZI 500 "€ WELTIN Q709 XITISAIT JHI S2 AWESHOD WAITI0 0I02 XKEIESIIa 00 195-0-¥F
9E0GE 0S5 ZTT FIYMIUYH/IINTA ISHXE TISAIT OHI 52 AMISHOD QINTd ISHXE TISIIA 00 195-0-F
9E056 £5°0LE ANITOSYS AFd¥ITNN QToOSTdaT JHI 53 AYESHOD FANITOSYD QAOVITHO qTOOCENY 00" 195-0-¥
1FDGSS 0o ot AWA-REEN0 TEIH-Fdd  I00SSY SHTHONEL ISAM-TIN A¥O-39ant FYTH-Tdd 00" GTG-0-%
LEDSE 00 0sE MNOdIT-INTHISANTGHITS SHIHIOTD MNOdEa TIVHIIW MNOdAT-IHIARESHOEHIZY SHIHLOTD 00" GTE-0-F
118 BS 926 INZWIAIWIS REWONYD - audd ILID SIUWD ILID dd%¥ FATLOITATE-DHILSEL, SHE0I IR0 00 GIE-0-¥
IS 65 E08 ZE0Z 323 TE¥MANITE,HNINIY JSYL TEWD dAMOLSND OS¥L ZEZOZ T34 TYMENITE/HIFNAY 3SWL Q0°0T15-0-%
00s 9F " BE CIOESELTST INIWMAYd WSd JSWI TEW¥D) HIHCLSOD 25HL ZZDEZSEEST LHAWAYA ¥Sd OSVL Q0" 015-0-%
e ¥ 9% BE ZZOT/E/T INIWMAYd ¥SJ DSYL TIWD JEMCLSAD 2SHL EZ0EZ/6/2 INIWAYd WSd JSWL 00 0T5-0-F
9Z0GE BLTLEY HNTHIYd HOUWH  SIOHITTI 20 TYINId ¥LT1Hd SLIJIANEd HILTYEH 00" 605=-0-%
605 £9°6L1'S HNTIATYd HOWWW  SIHS dA07Td Ja¥ SS0d2 anTd SLTIJIANET HLTYHH 00" 605-0-F
0 adag
aund a¥oy ININYHEEd Fopung

6T ESF 6 AWnd a¥0od TYHINIS £ pung 3o [EICL

SETLSS'E HOISIAIOQ FONWMIIMIWH F 3deg 1c3 Te3cl
0r0se 00°0g ONTEUYE MNT MIIAHOWI-HOIS SWYH LETILs TORI ZIA-IH E HT MEIAEIYIE-NOIS SWWN IdZ4LS 00" LLG-F-E
BLOSE 0g°ST LHIWELWIS X9¥Nd93d  2IA¥ES IIJTED 10430 ZRCH EL-INIWED M HILAWOY,/3dId Jad 00 695-F-¢€
1L05E 05°ZFT (FT)} SOIOYY WIOUOLOW FDINUES "OHI SHOLSND AYS (FT} SOIOWE WICWOLOM FIIAIAS 00" 695-F-€
L¥0S6E 00" 0FE OTI-LIM T¥IS TIO IMO¥A ILHOH “d3IMFD ¥20EL BSH OTL-IT¥ TY¥IS TIO LHOUd 00" 695-F-F
S¥0SH 09°-Zak SEITdANS MOOHI-K¥M OWY HSWM OHI "EAIIONOLOY AITISd,0 $31TddNS MOOUL-XWM JNY HSYM 00" 696-F-F
Zv0SE £L" 19 ESSY HS0H USONILLIII § ISOH ISEMAIN KSSYW ESOH 00 " 695-F-€
115 £5°87 INAWILYIS REVONYr - JuUWd ILID STYYD ILID HWIIWIdEd SHIT IHOIT TIVL-HOZWWY 00" 695-F-€
115 £6°ZE INAMAINIS FA¥OHYr - Quvd LIID SO9Ys ILID E1E4ns dolowdl 00" 695-F-F
115 GE'RE IHAWAINLIS RU¥NNYL - Qd¥D ILID SO0¥¥D ILID I¥ dHE LHOYd [1I-0I0Y HOISHIWIY 00" B95-F-€
FO0GE 96 " TE WZILSATES IWIECE-HELTIA EIW  OHI ‘ZALLCOWOLOY ATIIEH.O HEILSATHS IWJEH09-UATTIII 41V 00" L9G6-%-£
19056 0F DET YILLEACM-ASSY JSCH  ‘SONILLIA % ASOH ISEMIIR WALLAC-RSSY TSOH 00" L9G-F-£
BFOSE 9F 65 WILIEC - ITIE-A SIS WOLOVAL dAIIS LSEM WELLEC - ITd9-A 00" L9S-F-£
SEOSE 8% EFT JILSAINAS LWOEQH-JAH/TANA/IIC  SEILTIIL JMI "EATICHOLOY ATIIEd,0 NS IWJECE-JAH/TANJd/TI0  SHELIIA 00" L9G-F-5
SFOGE ET E9T WALIAD-TANIEIW/TIO-SEILTIA  OHNI  "EATICHOLOY ATIIEH,O WELLEC-TINA /EIW/TIO-SHELTIA 00" L95-F-E
MOISIATO HINYNALNIWW F 3dag
aNNE aWod TYEENIs £ pung
# Hosuo JUTnouy uotT3dTIosag SoToAuUl Iopuagn 083(] BUTT IDTOAUT Iaquop 19

LIOOWT J990d
JIwWd

AIZITENENOL drysumog 1% :ggd
EZ0Z/LOSED - ZEOEZ/BO/Z0 SdIwd LS04 EHIYD 3380
LS :abeg dIHSHMOL WTE d¥0d Ld0d3d NOILOIIYISTIa 19 Z2I0ANT Wd £S:T0 ZE0ZFLOSED



00°SLE'T

anna ZEOHENILNIVR

FEELAMAD 9 pung fod [BICL

00°SLT T g adag zol Teacl
99056 00 SEw NOSTINSLYH / ANHYH-NOLLEWNIED /HEAd0 InTED 35 AEILEWED TRNOISSEIOdd MOSTANS IE-NOTI¥WIdD Qa0 "EZ25-0-9
29056 a0-0se NOSTINSLWHE / INHYH-NOLLTWNITED/ NIdO IATED 35 AdILEWED TRHOISSIIONd ANHYH-SNINIS0 EATHD Q0" g€25-0-9
0 2dag
aMndg FONYHIIHNIVE AdILIWID & pung

FE'GEE'E ONNE JONNNILNIYH Ad¥d € pung Icd TEJCL

FE'SEE'E 0 3dag zog TE3ICL
JE056 88 °LE T/Z2-02/T 15 HIWH 3 56 Q0-569Z00 Hdlym HATHOZ AWT 40 FOWTIIA 0Z/8T/2-02/T L5 NIVH 3 S5 d3I¥M a0 kLS-0-5
LTOS6 FG " SOF EI/T LS WIW¥W 3 96 & 000T-80-FE-89 S%D SY¥3 9OOIN CCOETSETSE-ET/T 5%D Q07 RLS-0-5
FOS BOe3T T LS NIYW d 56 Z0090G09FT ALLIOIHLOATAE NOSTIOY HITYIAMHNOWRCD ZT1-£2/TT Z0090SL9FT ALIOIHLOITE Q0" RPLS-0-5
tE0se BB LE =027 Z€ FL02d F TITT Q0-£L9900 HILEM HIIHNZ 2AMT 20 FIVTIIA ZZ0Z/BT/E-0E/T HU¥d XOMM H3LWEM Q0" RES-0-5
S05 LL LkE T EZZ L¥ M TTTT OFOLSTREFD ALIDIHLDATH HOSTId HETYIMHNOWACD FI1I-82/21 OF0OLSTRERFO ALIDTELIZT Q0" kes-0-9
209 ELTTE T 0¥ YESTEL 53 ZO0095%GE0T ALIDIMIOETH MOSIIT HLTYWIMNOWHOD ET-£€/11 Z00959SE0T ALIOTELOETH 0" pPES-0-5
TS056 00 0LE HOMM-TZ0E TIWd SEITANIEES AZIHMSLHIM HMI ‘NOLLYIIHEI HOLOMITHY -1Z072 TIvd SHETHNIEdS dTI4IINIM Q0" Tes5-0-5
Z18 TI TI1L CE0E d34 TVMINTG/HMIHWIY DSWL ZdYd JEROLSND DS 2E0Z 333 TEMANIE/MNIWNIY JSWL A0°0T5-0-5
Qo5 B9 LG ZZ0Z/EZ/E IN3AWAYE ¥S3 OSYL ZdYD WEROLSND IS ZZOZ/EE/E IMIAWAYd WSd D5WL Q0 015-0-5
S6R 69 °LS CEOESR/E INIEWEYE WS3 OSWL BAYD WIRILSND IS ZEOZ/R /T INIWMAWd WSd JSYWIL Qo 015-0-5
9Z056 LE"LE FOINTEd HOYW¥W SIOHITII 40 TWINII YW1714dd SLIAENAYS HLTWEH Q0 &05-0-5
605 CL 15 MOIWN3Ed H2EYW HJIAS dNTH JHNY SS50WD ENTeE SLIAENAYD HLTWHH Q0 605-0-5
o 2dag
JN0d JONWYNILMIWH ME¥d § pung
# o2y JUTLOUY uotadrIossg 22T0AUT Iopusp oS8 SUTT =20ToAUT Ioqung 19

LIanw ayvod
aIvd

JIAZTTERANCD drysumo], BTd 8d
CEQZ/LOSED - ZEDZ/BO/20 S3IIWd IsCd LHIWD Issn
L/ tabeg dIHSHMMOL ¥Td "HO0d IHO4dTd MOILLOHIWLSIAO 19 ADICAMI Wd £5:T0 ZZOZSLOSED



20 90F "£8 sspung 1TV I03 TRI0L
D0°SLZ'T dINIYH AdILIWED 9 pung
FE GEZ'E ONEMILNIEVN Md¥Wd § pung
B2 9EQ "FE I¥0YE LHIANYHEZ24 ¥ pung
6T ESF e 04 avod TYgEiEs £ pund
00 SEE’E WLSISSY TWEIMNED £ pung
18 08F ‘ZE 04 MMOL TWEdEuEs T pung
iSTE10] pung
4 yosug JUnowy ucotT3drIocsag aoToalul Iopuan as3(] SUTT S0T0AUT Iaqunp I9
LIANT J4%0d
dI%d
QEZ I TENENO, drysumog 213 490

LiL 3begq

TLOZ/LOSED — ZEOZT/B80/Z0 SIIWA 1SCd
dIHSHMOL T3 W04 140dEd NOILNY9TIHELSIq T2 FOTI0ANT

AHIWD :xa3sq
Wd £5:T0 ZZOZ/LO/ED



03/04/2022 12:45 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/1
User: alex
DE: BEla Township FROM 02/01/2022 TO 02/28/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 02/01/2022 Debits Credits 02/28/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 277,875.37 158, 656.99 152,406.06 284,126.30
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,407,342.58 71.72 100,000.00 1,307,414.30
101.07 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 268,342.89 544,986.12 0.00 813,329.01
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 102,057.15 0.00 0.00 102,057.15
103.06 INLAND=CD #939262 03/31/22 3MO 37,086.81 0.00 0.00 37,086.81
103.08 BARR .05% - SMO - Z2/21/22 544,862.28 106.75 544,969.03 0.00
104.06 CS/INTRAFI .14% 07/21/22 - 6MO 450,032.35 0.00 0.00 450,032.35
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,087,5599.43 703,821.58 797,375.09 2,9594,045.92
Fund Z GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 5,967.56 20,392.99 2,350.00 24,010.55
101.05 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 119,683.32 6.10 20,000.00 99,0688.42
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 125,650.88 20,399.09 22,350.00 123, 689,97
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 145,448.32 47,824, 30 69,851.52 123,421.10
107 05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,257,134.66 64.06 0.00 1,257,188.72
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,402,582.98 47,888.36 69,851.52 1,380,6159.82
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110182/110190 133,505.97 121,629.33 97,049.73 158,089.57
101 05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,008,605.19 51.40 100,000.00 908, 656.59
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 69,345.47 2,550.00 10.75 71,884.72
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,211,460.63 124,230.73 197,060.48 1,138,630.88
Fund 5 PARKE MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/1101380 84,879.79 126,500.35 59,272.49 152,107.85
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986=MCONEY MARKET 127,752.36 6.51 100,000.00 27,758.87
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300543 128,623.51 0.00 0.00 128,623.51
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 341,255.66 126,506.86 159,272.49 308,490.03
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. #110192/110190 12,244, 98 32,799.88 37,964.03 7,080.83
101.05 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 222,595.46 11.34 30,000.00 182, 606.80
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 234,840.44 32,811.22 67,964.03 199, 687.63
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,403,390.02 1,055,657.84 1,313;B73.61 6,145,174.25



03/04/2022 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: alex
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01-n AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2022 02/28/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenuas
Dept O
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 39,473.11 2,000,677.93 1,985,023.00 (15,654,83)
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 22,044.65 11,000.00 (11,044,65)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2112652 4,992.04 15,000.00 10,007.96
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,391,788.00 2,391,788.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME (16,646.00) 280.25 3,000.00 2,719,775
1-0-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 50.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)
Total Dept 0 23,088.63 2,028,244.87 4,405,811.00 2,377,566.13
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 1,116.26 0.00 (1,116.26)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 1,116.26 0.00 (1,116.286)
Dapt & - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 9,622.24 3,000.00 (6,622.24)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 560.00 17,800.00 12,000.00 (5,800.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 24,292,00 22,000.00 (2,292.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.086 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 80.00 1,500.00 1,420.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 2,020.00 1,080.00 (940.00)
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 150.00 100.00 480.00 380.00
1-5-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 2,120.00 30,904.00 20,000.00 {10, 904.00)
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 4,683.60 31,999.30 10,000.00 (21,999,30)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,065.00 22,676.00 22,000.00 (676.00)
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 315.00 500.00 185.00
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 9,578.60 141,308.54 107, 060.00 (34,248.54)
Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 5,922.00 11,090.22 0.00 (11,090.22)
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 5,922.00 11,090,22 0.00 (11,090.22)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 606.00 6,277.82 7,000.00 722.18
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 0.00 3,178.00 5,000.00 1,822.00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,260.00 10,416.00 7,000.00 (3,416.00)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,866.00 19,871.82 19,000.00 (871.82)
TOTAL REVENUES 40,455.23 2,201,831,71 4,531,871.00 2,330,239.29
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1=1=500.00 SALARIES 13,198.04 126,702.49 175,000.00 48,297.51
1=-1=509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 54173 16,831,440 23,000.00 6,168,60
1-1=-510.00 HRA 465.49 1,981.27 3,350.00 1,368.73
1=-1=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 586.98 9,300.886 13,500.00 4,199.14
1-1=-512.00 IMRF 702.14 B,527.30 12,500.00 3,972.70
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,338.85 2,000.00 661.15
1=-1=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,012.87 10,559,590 10,000.00 {559,90)
1-1=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,392.00 33,000.00 3,608.00
1=-1=532.00 TELEPHCONE/INTERNET 367.34 5,633.20 7,500.00 1,866.80
1-1=-534.00 UTILITIES 525.09 4,018.69 7,000.00 2,981.31
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 84.40 2,000.00 1,915.60
1=1=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975,00
1=-1-538.00 POSTAGE 13.81 8,360.46 10,800.00 2,439.,54
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 312.39 9,757.20 10,000.00 242,80
1-1-544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 11,872.50 24,000.00 1212750
1-1=-546.00 DUES/FEES 37.00 5,986.11 10,000.00 4,013.89
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOQTICES 0.00 512.90 500.00 (12.90)
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 29,500.00 32,000.00 2,500.00
1-1=-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 125.40 2,572.00 7,000.00 4,428.00
1=-1=559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 497.30 3,000.00 2,502.70
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,800.00 7,956.81 20,000.00 12,043.19
1-1=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 126,55 2,466.78 5,000.00 2,533.22
1-1=-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 117.83 5,000.00 4,882,177



03/04/2022 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
User: alex ‘
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022
ACTIVITY FOR 1D BALANCE 202122 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/28/2022 02/28/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NDRMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 1,206.05 3,500.00 2,293.95
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 5,346.61 20,000.00 14,653.39
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 20,214.82 300,547.91  1,441,650.00 1,141,102.09
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUFERVISOR 2,500.00 25,000.00 30,000.00 5,000.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.33 0.00 (1,579.33)
1-2-503.00 ASSESSOR 0.00 44,040.00 88, 080.00 44,040.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 12,500.00 15,000.00 2,500.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 16,666.76 20,000.00 3,333.24
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 833.30 0.00 (833.30)
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 420.76 7,166.80 12,500.00 5,333.20
1-2-512.00 IMRF 0.00 3,118.02 6,500.00 3,381.98
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 347.00 2,000.00 1,653.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 5,920,77 111,251.21 185, 080.00 73,828.79
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 16,931.99 149,713.99 205,000.00 55,286.01
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 3,811.43 16,482.25 24,500.00 8,017.75
1-3-510.00 HEA 78.38 78.3% 4,750.00 4,671.61
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,267.63 11,280.47 16,000.00 4,719.53
1-3-512.00 IMRF 836.99 9,573.83 15,000.00 5,426.17
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,748 .96 1,800.00 (949.986)
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 211.57 3,464.13 5,000.00 1,535.87
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 244.21 3,220.73 4,400.00 1,179.27
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 375.06 2,748.88 3,000.00 251.12
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 17.92 74.92 2,000.00 1,925.08
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 10.00 2,000.00 1,990.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 5.48 100.00 94.51
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 40.00 200.00 160.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 76.00 862.53 1,200.00 337.47
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 21.50 1,050.46 1,000.00 {50.46)
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 1,395.99 1,500.00 100.01
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,458.26 1,300.00 (158.26)
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 1,081.43 B00.00 (281.43)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 23,872.68 205,295.71 280,350.00 85,054.29
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 24,294.38 301,373.52 415,000.00 113, 626.48
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,860.5% 19,469.04 31,500.00 12,030.96
1-5-510.00 HRA 267.86 268.10 5,600.00 5,331.90
1-5-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,806.97 22,375.90 32,500.00 10,120.10
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,104.84 17,475.40 21,500.00 4,024.60
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMEENSATION 0.00 3,801.22 5,800.00 1,998.78
1-5-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,322.02 11,371.80 8,000.00 (3,371.80)
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 263.31 19,687.12 19,500.00 (187.12)
1-5-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 100.00 2,500.00 2,400.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 465.80 6,301.65 7,500.00 1,198.35
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,812.77 10,902.14 16,000.00 5,097.86
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 203.12 1,000.00 796.84
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 686.00 5,000.00 4,314.00
1-5-538.00 POSTAGE 462.00 4,833.37 9,750.00 4,916.63
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 909.93 7,444.73 16,000.00 §,555.27
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 193.59 3,715.87 2,250.00 (1,465.87)
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 352.00 20,343.73 §3,000.00 42,656.27
1-5-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIFPS 721.79 981.29 5,000.00 4,018.71
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 570.64 7,956.18 8,000.00 43.82
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 1,624.16 5,B00.00 4,175.84
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 122.96 743.68 2,500.00 1,756.32
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 899.99 3,500.00 2,600.01
1-5-561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIFMENT 648.00 1,438.77 3,000.00 1,561.23
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,263.65 4,000.00 736.35
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 40.60 475.70 2,000.00 1,524.30
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 2,899.98 1,500.00 {1,499.98)
Total Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 37,220.05 470,740.11 £98,700.00 227,959.89



03/04/2222 12:47 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 3/8
User: alex
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 0N AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2022 02/28/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 24,700.76 263,0458.71 320,000.00 56,950.29
1=6=50%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,450.84 46,788.59 74,000.00 27,211.41
1-6-510.00 HRA 346.23 6,053.43 7,000.00 946,51
1-6=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,847.17 19,853.15 25,000.00 5,146.85
1-6=-512.00 IMRF 927.29 15,276.06 21,000.00 5,723.94
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,692.64 3,300.00 607.36
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 517.00 4,004.863 7,000.00 2,995.37
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 342.35 4,407.81 5,500.00 1,0982.19
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 600.12 4,398.17 5,000.00 601.83
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,623.19 1,500.00 (123.19)
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 240.00 2,520.00 2,500.00 (20.00)
1-6-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 35.47 75.00 39.53
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 120.04 1,525.31 4,000.00 2,474.69
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 647.50 867.50 5,000.00 4,132.50
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 478.12 5,791.73 6,000.00 208.27
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 551.58 2,256.57 1,750.00 (506.57)
1-6-558.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 208.54 5,000.00 4,791.46
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 182.97 1,860.62 1,500.00 (3160.62)
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,080.00 13,800.38 17,500.00 3,699.62
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 128.72 500.00 371.28
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 265.90 1,361.22 2,000.00 638.78
Total Dept 6 = ASSESSORS DIVISION 37,297.87 398,503.50 515,125.00 116, 621.50
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,346.58 75,715.00 120,000.00 44,285.00
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629.62 6,274.69 8,000.00 1,725.31
1-7-510.00 HRA 78.37 78.37 1,650.00 1,571.63
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 478.37 5,708.40 10,000.00 4,291.60
1-7-512.00 IMRF 260.05 3,901.75 9,000.00 5,098.25
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,265.14 1,700.00 434.86
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS /TESTING 0.00 410.50 600.00 189.50
1-7-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 35.00 604,11 4,000.00 3,395.89
1-7-526.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,196.00 4,000.00 1,804.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 0.00 1,534.76 1,800.00 265.24
1-7-534.00 UTILITIES 3g.e8 155.62 500.00 344.38
1-7-544.00 BROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 42.00 500.00 458.00
1-7-5€61.00 FUEL/QIL 1,522.18 12,954, 95 18,000.00 5,045.05
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 93.49 2,636.45 14,000.00 11,363.55
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISTON 9,4B82.54 113,585.74 194, 750.00 B1,164.26
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 134,008.74 1,599,924.18 3,325,655.00 1,725,730.82
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 40,455.23 2,201,631.71 4,531,871.00 2,330,239.29
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 134,008.74 1,59%,924.18 3,325,655.00 1,725,730.82
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (93,553.51) 601,707.53 1,206,216.00 604,508.47



03/04/2022 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8
User: alex
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2021-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2022 02/28/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 392.74 20,509.22 20,022.00 (487.22)
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 6.35 65.85 500.00 434.15
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 138, 587.00 138,5B87.00
Total Dept 0 399.09 20,575.07 159,109.00 138,533.83
TOTAL REVENUES 399,09 20,575.07 159,109.00 138,533.93
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 7,146.76 20,000.00 12,853.24
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 546.68 1,600.00 1,053.32
2-0-512.00 IMRE 0.00 505.85 1,500.00 954.05
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFENSATION 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 100.00 183.70 500.00 306.30
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 2,250.00 14,671.68 80,000,00 65,328.31
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 15,000.00
Total Dept 0 2,350.00 28,064.78 123,850.00 85,785.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,350.00 28,064.78 123, 850,00 a5,785.22
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 399,09 20,575.07 159,109.00 138,533.93
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,350.00 28,064.78 123,850.00 95,785.22
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,950.91) (7,489.71) 35,259,00 42,748.71



03/04/2022 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 5/8
User: alex
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01-1 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2012 02/28/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 4,370.62 220,882.64 250,447.00 29, 464,36
3=0=-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 23,029.89 10,000.00 {13,029.89)
3=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 70.13 775.90 1,000.00 224,10
3=0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,437,796.00 1,437,796.00
3=0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 12,749.78 5,000.00 (7,749.78)
3=0-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 33.49 238.74 0.00 (238.74)
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 0.00 67,465.76 162,000.00 94,534.24
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 1,007,861 53,556.85 20,000.00 (33,556.85)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 56.00 34,379.77 10,000.00 (24,379.717)
3-0-410.05 HWY,ENT.INCCME/VILL.KILDEER 1,469.00 56,613.74 25,000.00 (31,613.74)
Total Dept 0 7,116.85 469,793.07 1,921,2432.00 1,451,449.93
TOTAL REVENUES 7,116.85 469,793.07 1,921,243.00 1,451,449.93
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3=-1-500.00 SALARIES 8,652,684 88,454.75 130,000.00 41,545.25
3=1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 0.00 1,579.27 0.00 (1,579.27)
3=1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,515,27 20,530.46 46,000.00 25,469.54
3=1=-510.00 HRA 378.97 742,83 5,000.00 4,257.17
3=1=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 618.29 6,600.84 10,000.00 3,399.16
3=-1=-512.00 IMRF 460,33 5,967.48 10,000.00 4,032.52
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 822,96 1,300.00 477.04
3=-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,869.00 29,000.00 2,131.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 358.99 4,512.10 7,000.00 2,487.90
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
I=1=537,00 EDUCATION 0.00 120.00 4,000.00 3,880.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 51.96 500.00 448,04
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,378.42 1,000.00 (3768.42)
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 21.00 701.00 1,000.00 299,00
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 5,254.63 4,000.00 (1,254.63)
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 251.84 1,124.21 3,000.00 1,875.79
3-1-555.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 169,99 2,546.39 3,000.00 453.61
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,497.87 2,500.00 1,002.13
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 15,427,52 168,754.17 259,300.00 90,545.83
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 175.00 7,312.98 15,000.00 7.687.02
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 108.50 4,500.00 4,391.50
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 1,304.08 6,584.51 7,500.00 915,44
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 186.81 4,500.00 4,313.19
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 230,000.00 230,000.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 206.89 1,951.13 4,000.00 2,048.87
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,664.55 9,534.80 32,500.00 22,965.20
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,505.51 22,454.82 45,000.00 22,545.18
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 366.46 10,552.70 45,000.00 34,447.30
3-4-580.00 PAVING 8,430.00 299,602.85 475,000.00 175,397.35
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650, 000.00 £50,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 13,652.49 358,288.90 1,525,500.00 1,167,211.10
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,080.01 527,043.07 1,784,800.00 1,257,756.93
Fund 3 - GENERAL RCAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 7,116.85 469,793,07 1,921,243.00 1,451,44%9,93
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,080.01 527,043.07 1,784,800.00 1,257,;758.93
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (21,963.186) (57,250.00) 136,443.00 193,693.00



03/04/2022 12:47 PBM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPCRT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: alex
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1021-12 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/28/2022 02/28/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PEEMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenuas
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 BROPERTY TAX 21,622.01 1,094,525.31 1,086,688.00 (7,837.31)
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 58.72 450.11 2,000.00 1,549.89
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 572,408.00 572,408.00
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 69.00 0.00 (69.00)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 100.00 950.00 500.00 (450.00)
Total Dept 0 21,780.73 1,095,994.42 1,661,596.00 565, 601.58
TOTAL REVENUES 21,780.73 1,085,994.42 1,661,586.00 565,0601.58
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 31,900.80 330,928.25 470,000.00 139,071.75
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,957.67 47,520.35 102, 000.00 54,479.65
4-0-510.00 HRA 803.59 2,553.59 6,500.00 3,946.41
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,385.89 24,678B.73 36,000.00 11,321.27
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,606.62 21,220.25 34,000.00 12,779.75
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,321.99 5,000.00 1,6878.01
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 96.58 6,450.46 7,000,00 5489.54
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 5,642.10 25,444.54 50,000,00 24,555.46
4-0-562.00 OFERATING SUPPLIES 828,41 5,301.42 8,500.00 3,198.58
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 776.24 1,499.74 4,500,00 3,000.26
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 3,553.83 20,000.00 16,446.11
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 3,576.19 32,217.24 225,000,00 192,782.76
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 870.82 9,279.58 12,000.00 2,720.41
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=-ICER 43,615.77 43,615.77 75,000.00 31,384.23
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUFPLIES & TREE REMOVAL .00 4,061.30 25,000.00 20,938.70
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350, 000.00
Total Dept O 97,060.48 561,647.11 1,452,500.00 890,852.89
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES 97,060.48 561,647.11 1,452,500.00 890,852.89
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 21,780.73 1,095,894,.42 1,661,596.00 565, 601.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 97,060.48 561,647.11 1,452,500.00 890,852.89

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (75,279.75) 534,347.31 209,096,00 (325,251.31)



03/04/2022 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: alex
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 02/28B/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2021-12 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2022 02/28/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Bevenueas
Dept 0
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX B,158.30 409,105.25 408,248.00 (B57.25)
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 10.56 147.43 500,00 352,57
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 272,820.00 272,820.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 18,338.00 21,490.20 0.00 (21,4%0.20)
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 19,975.00 15,000.00 (4,875.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,885.00 4,500,00 1,815.00
Total Dept 0 26,506.86 453,402.88 701,068,00 247,665.12
TOTAL REVENUES 26,506.86 453,402.88 701,068.00 247,665.12
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SBRLARIES 8,016.00 93,048.88 130,000.00 36,951.12
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 518.29 5,971.16 16,000.00 10,028.84
5-0-510.00 HRA 111.11 111,13 3,300.00 3,188.87
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 590.57 6,983.23 10,500.00 3,516.77
5-0-512.00 IMRFE 426.44 5,169.12 9,500.00 4,330.88
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,814.25 2,000.00 185.75
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 210.00 6,404,862 16,000.00 9,595.38
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 0.00 26,907.26 30,000.00 3,092.74
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 307.38 3,358.65 10,000.00 6,641.35
5-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 6,368.94 8,500,00 2,131.06
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 9,290.18 15,000.00 5,709.82
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 4,029,80 4,000.00 (29.80)
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 2,279.18 10,000.00 7,720.82
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 14,969.61 16,000.00 1,030.39
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 1,547.09 2,000.00 452,91
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 10.50 1,000.00 989,50
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 842.50 4,846.71 10,000.00 1,153.29
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 33,112.00 34,000.00 888.00
5-0-500.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 48,250.20 194,938.65 250,000.00 55,061.35
Total Dept 0 59,272.49 425,160.9¢6 577,800.00 152,639.04
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES 58,272.49% 425,160.96 577,800.00 152,639.04
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 26,506.86 453,402.88 701,068.00 247,665.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 58,272.49 425,160.96 577,800.00 152,639.04
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (32,765,863} 28,241.92 123,268.00 95,026.08



03/04/2022 12:47 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

User: alex
DB: Ela Tawnship PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-2 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/28/2022 02/28/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 199,51 10,101.02 10,023.00 (78.02)
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 11.71 120.97 1,000.00 B78.03
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 237,821.00 237,821.00
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 3,800.00 2,000.00 (1,800.00)
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 2,600,00 11,150.00 10,000.00 (1,150.00)
Total Dept 0 2,811.22 25,171.99 266,844.00 241,672.01
TOTAL REVENUES 2,811.22 25,171.99 266,844.00 241,872.01
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 384.62 4,615.44 5,000.00 384.56
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 28.41 353.07 400.00 46.93
6-0-513.00 UNEMFPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 158.786 450.00 291.24
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 35,000.00 46,56B8.75 66,000.00 19,431.25
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 2,550.00 6,375.00 9,000.00 2,625.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 1,725.00 2,000.00 275.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 296.54 600.00 303.46
56-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 3,081.76 5,500.00 2,408.24
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 25.99 3,000.00 2,974.01
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 37,964.03 63,318.31 196, 000.00 132,681.69
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 37,964.03 63,318.31 186,000.00 132,681.69
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,B11.22 25,171.99 266,844.00 241,672.01
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 37,964.03 63,318.31 156,000.00 132,681.69
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (35,152.81) (38,146.32) 70,844.00 108,9980.32
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 99,062.98 4,266,569.14 9,241,731.00 4,975,161.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 359,735.75 3,205,158.41 7,460,605.00 4,255,446,59

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (260,665.77) 1,061,410.73 1,781,126.00 719,715.27



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 2/8/2022 ta 3/7/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 450.01
EFTPS 33,217.51
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,871.83
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 13,707.89
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 418.36
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 99,457.97

Total Payroll 153,123.57






)
Ela%:::
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: February 24, 2021

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report - February 2022

Programming:

Programming was light again for February due to the current state of Covid, but the programs that did run saw great
participation. We were able to still have a few discussion groups that met in person, as well as a Lunch & Learn that we
provided as a meal to go for 34 participants. The monthly online wine tasting that we have been offering was again the
most popular it has ever been for 2 months in a row (30 participants). We collected just under $2000 in revenue for the
month.

Meals;

We thought we had a permanent chef, but unfortunately, she was not as capable as she advertised. The good news is that
we found a very capable temporary replacement in Jill Barnes. She has agreed to stay until we can find a long-term
replacement and will be working every week day except Wednesday. She will also be doing the grocery shopping, prep,
and cooking so that we can plate and distribute at 11:30am, Monday-Friday. We brought in over $1400 in lunch revenue
for the week.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

We just mailed our March Newsletter with some incremental steps to getting back to “normal”. We will be offering two
Lunch & Learns for the first time in several months, and also added a new Fitness Class. If things keep trending in the
right direction, we are hopeful to reinstate Day Trips and Cuisine Clubs for the first time in 2 years. Our plan at the
moment is to make masking optional starting April 1, and to send out our regular quarterly newsletter for April, May,
and June. We sent out an online survey to try and get a feel for the comfort level of our participants, and many (60%)
expressed a desire for us to require vaccination for all of our participants. There were also many that expressed being
completely comfortable with masks being optional (44%), but the remaining respondents listed varying levels of
comfortability. We are hoping to send the survey again in several weeks to see if opinions change one way or another.
We will continue to monitor the situation to provide as much programming in as safe of a manner as possible.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



rn
Ela% ™
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 3, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports — February 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 11 referrals in February. Currently, we have 37 open cases and conducted 99 sessions during
the month. We are proud to announce, we do not have a waitlist at this time. Case population shows a decrease in senior
citizens (4) at this time but holds steady with youth (12) and increased in adults (21). There has been an increase in
complex cases from the police and fire department that include hoarding, domestic violence, and assaults. Health &
Wellness saw 3 completed emergency assistant cases that were turned into the Supervisor’s Office.

The lending closet helped 33 families with medical equipment. Charity Knit will start hybrid groups in March, with their
first in-person group on March 7" at 7pm in the boardroom. Health & Wellness will begin an in-person Grief Group
starting March 2" at 10am at Ela Town Hall. All are welcome.

Personnel:

Health & Wellness is currently fully staffed.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with the Ela Coalition, AITCOY, Lake Zurich Police Department, Lake Zurich Fire
Department, Gateway Foundation, and A Bridge Back. The Director attend a Police Suicide Awareness and Prevention
Seminar with the Chicago Police Memorial Foundation and LZPD. The Director plans to attend Peer Support Training at
DuPage County Sheriff’s Office and General Assistance Training Institute Seminar for EA/GA in Rockford.

Goals:

Health & Wellness is classified as a healthcare facility and will continue to require masks upon entry to the department.
Health & Wellness will continue to offer telehealth sessions, virtual meetings, and in-person sessions.



Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: February 25, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — February

Homework Club:

The 2022-2023 Homework Club Registration is still open and looking for participants. The Isaac Fox route just
needs 4 more participants until it will be filled up. The May Whitney and Spencer Loomis route still remains
full, with one participant on the waitlist. Walkers or participants that have their own form of transportation are
always welcome!

SafeSitter Essentials:

Safe@Home ran on the Thursday, February 17 District 95 early release. We had a full 10 participants for that
class. Our next date for a SafeSitter Essentials class is our SafeSitter class on March 19. We are still actively
taking registrations for that class. We are at 3 participants at the moment, due to a couple of girls from a girl
scout troop being unable to attend. We would like between 6-8, to comfortably run.

Spring Break Camp

Spring Break Camp is coming up in the end of March. All of the field trips for Spring Break Camp are planned.
Communication is still being sent out, with a majority of it being utilized on the Ela 55+ Facebook page. The
majority of our participants are coming from Kindergarten or First grade.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp registration is going well, in just a few weeks we have a quarter of our max participants
registered. We still anticipate a majority of our registrations to be brought in closer to our Spring Break date.
We are still advertising our Summer Camp on E-blasts, and Facebook. I am still working on planning our bigger
field trips, and we are working with the Lake Zurich Recreation Supervisor, Elke, to have a weekly or biweekly
beach day for the kids. We want to attend some of the Regal Theater’s Summer Movie Express dates when
those come out.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



Ela’r:%:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: 2/28/2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent
Subject: Board Report ~March 2022

Highway Department Update:

¢ Lakeside Drainage Project: The homeowner is unwilling to grant us an easement for this project. He stated he
came to the Township 25 years ago with this drainage issue and was told the Township could not do anything to
help him. After getting that response he did what he could do to rectify it back then. So as of now the project is
on hold.

e Truck Radios: We have been having problems with our truck radios not working properly. On March 1% we had
SAE Customs come in to repair the radios.

= Road Salt: On February 23 & 24 we took delivery of 120 tons of salt. After receiving this order, we have
completed receiving our minimum requirement of 80% or 720 tons out of the 900 tons that we ordered. We are
committed to take at least 80% of our order every year. We also will be joined Lake County for next year salt bid
and we have submitted our bid order total of 900 tons for next snow season.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for January from Village Contracts $44,064.82

o Village of Deer Park — 4 tickets preformed
* Labor charges $672.00
Material charges $42.50
Equipment charges $225.00
Snow plowing Agreement $38,635.82
Totaling $39,575.32

o Village of Kildeer -5 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $336.00
= Material charges $84.00
=  Equipment charges $0.00
* Totaling $420.00

o Village of Long Grove — 6 work tickets preformed
*  Labor charges $616.00
»  Material charges $84.50
* Equipment charges $225.00
= Totaling $925.50

o Village of North Barrington — 3 work ticket preformed
» Labor charges $140.00

Material charges $4.00

Equipment charges $0.00

Totaling $144.00



Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township —59 work tickets preformed

]

a0 0000000

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 2 work tickets equaling 6 hours

Cemetery — 1 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Community Center — 6 work tickets equaling 9.25 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 34 work tickets equaling 383 hours
Historical — 4 work tickets equaling 5.25 hours

Parks — 2 work tickets equaling 1 hour

Health & Wellness — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 10 work tickets equaling 16 hours

Winter Event — 25 work tickets equaling 356 hours



»
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 2, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — February 2022

Jan- Mar- Apr- May-
B ER - -
VICE Sq Feb-22 25 56 P Jun-22

Ridership (One Way) - Ela 251 259
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda L 44
Total Number of Rides 311 303
Revenue Miles - Ela 1288 1283
Revenue Miles - LC 469 479
Total Miles 1757 1762
Revenue Hours - Ela 157.25 148.75
Revenue Hours - LC 21 22
Total Hours 178.25 170.75
Days in Service - Ela 19 19
Days in Service - LC 11 11
Fuel Usage (gallons) 510.8 454.8
Lift Usage 51 44
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 o}
Ridership - Youth Trips 0 0







00°0009€$ 00°000°6¥$  0D0D0O'TES  0000S'EHS 00°000°2€$  00°00T'95$ 00°00€'9€$  00°00£'5S$  =IVIOL
00°000°€$  [00°000°c$ 00°'000°ES | 00000t 00°000°€$ | 00°000°E$ 00°000°€$ | 00°000°cH 19U’ asNqy [ENX3G SELEYOR
00°00S°C$  [00°000°S$ 00°000F$ | 00°000°G$ 00°00S2$ | 00°000°GS 00°00ST$ | 00000°5$ Ajuno) e ‘sped
00°00S°C$ | 00°000°S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% oD pry (997 uegangng YIoN
00°000°'T$ | 00°00S°T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% BSEDIN
00°00S'T$  |00°000°ES 00°0% 00°000°c$ 00'000°¢$ | 00°000°E$ 00°000°€$ | 00°000°€$ uoISIAL( 18uR[[eyD - VSIZ'1
00°000°'T$  |00°000°T$ 00°000°T$ 00000'T$ | |00°000°T$ 00°000°1$ 00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ IuRD) p[esy Aure auyg
00°0009L$ |00°00S91$ 00°00S9L% | 00°00S91$ 0000 91$ | 00'00591% 00°000°GT$ | 00°000'ST$ Airendsoy jo ssnoy sneunuyg
00°008°2$  |00°000°c$ 00°000°c$ 00°000°c$ | |00'000°ES 00°000°c$ 00°0% 00°0% 12801 §,21Ue0] - G6 PIISIT
00°000°T$  |00°000°GS$ 00°005°C$ 000006 | |00°0% 00°0% 00°005°C$ 00°000°c$ souspuadapuy 10§ 133U
0000028  [00°00STS 00°0% 00°000°S$ | |00°0$ 00°000°c$ 00°005°1% 00°005°C$ SurAr] paypLug 104 123ua)
00000 |00°00STS 00°000°CH 00°000C$ _ccdcnﬁm 00°000'F% 00°000°C$ 00°000°c$ e[ HeS ¥
pajsedsng peisenbay  paaociddy psisenbay paaorddy  pajsenbay paaorddy  pajsenbay Aduasy
€20C A4 T20T Ad 20T Ad 020T A4 Surpuy Teax [€95T]

S}Sanbay Juern) Aouasy







Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Ela’t. H

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

- - Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Annual Town Meeting 2022

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on April 11, 2022,
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN

To the legal voters of the Town of Ela, in the County of Lake, and the State of [llinois; that the Annual Town Meeting of
said Town will take place on Tuesday, April 12,2022, being the second Tuesday of said month at the hour of 7:00 o’clock
P.M. at The Ela Township Town Hall lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.

For the transaction of miscellaneous business of said town and after a moderator having been elected, will proceed to hear
and consider reports of Officers, and decide on such measures as may, in pursuance of law, come before the meeting; and
especially to consider and decide the following:

Agenda

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Election of Moderator/Set fee

Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 13, 2021

Reading of the Township Supervisor’s Annual Statement for the fiscal year 2021/22 by the Town Clerk
Overview presentation of Budget for the fiscal year 2022/23 by Township Supervisor

Surplus items for disposal

Open forum for comments and questions from residents/electors (limit of 3-5 minutes)

Set date and time for 2023 Annual Town Meeting — April 11, 2023 at 7:00 P.M.

0. Adjournment

e

Lucy A. Prouty, Ela Township Clerk

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Joel Sikes






rt
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the prople since 1850

Ela Township Field Contract 2022
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Lacrosse Club (hereafter
- “Affiliate”). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual responsibility.
However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline herein ensure that the
parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while retaining the essential freedom
of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:

a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Ela Township Community Park and Knox Park.

2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela

Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.

b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.

3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting,

4. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.

5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.



8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, ereed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law,

12, Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.

I1. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Ela Township parks and fields as they are presently constituted
for activities authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to temporarily affix a pop-up concession stand using a tent no larger than 107 x
20" to operate vending services on Township grounds located at Ela Township Community Park. No grilling shall be permitted on
Township grounds without prior written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. The cleanliness of Township grounds
shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily after use.

3. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of those parks/fields. Annual Fee of $1,000.00

4. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields for
which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, etc.).

5. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

6. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

7. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Ela Township park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require
prior written appraval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Ela
Township park grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

8. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures,
I11. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
§1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate-Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on November 14, 2022, Exceptions to the term
established within this Agreement shall be limited to any extended periods of grounds use at Ela Township Community Park or Knox
Park mutually agreed upen in writing between the Affiliate and the Township’s authorized representative. Thereafter, this Agreement



shall be renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party advises in writing of their intention not to renew the Agreement
prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise mutually agree in writing to terminate the
Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date






r‘.
Ela i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Ela Township Field Contract 2022
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball Association
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball
Association (hereafter - “Affiliate”), With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and
individual responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards
outline herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while
retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall maintain their own playing field, including any regular maintenance and repair of grounds as needed.
4, Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
5. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
6. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

7. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is



understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

8. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.

9. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

10. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requiremnents, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

11. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

12. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletic programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletic programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law,

13. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.

I1. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. No concessions will be sold by the Affiliate and/or any licensed vendor without prior written approval from the Township’s authorized
representative, including compliance with meeting any required health department regulatory standards.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily after use.

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$485.00.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on their playing field
for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, etc.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.
II1. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of [nsurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
£1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -

$2 Million Dollars.



Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on October 31, 2022. Thereafter, this Agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise
mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written.

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date






rn
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Ela Township Field Contract 2022
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Flames Football
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Flames Football (hereafter
- “Affiliate™). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual responsibility.
However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline herein ensure that the
parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while retaining the essential freedom
of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to;
a. Cut the prass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations. A copy of the verbiage will be provided by the Township’s authorized representative.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any electronic scoreboards and physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
4. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines,
a, It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate”) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.



8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

12. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
IL. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to operate vending services at the Township's concession stand facility on their
own or through a licensed vendor meeting health department regulatory standards. Ifany vendor operates from the Township concession
stand, such vendors shall hold Ela Township harmless with a liability waiver, The liability waiver must be submitted and on file with
the Township's authorized representative prior to any concessions being sold. All concession stand food operations are subject to Lake
County Health Department regulations and inspections. For the safety of consumers, it is expected that a certified food service manager
will be overseeing the preparation of food and proper storage.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s concession stand facility and park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be
cleaned daily after use.

4. Affiliate will be charped a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$2,200.00. There is a mandatory, refundable $250.00 deposit that shall be paid with the annual fee upon submittal of this
executed agreement and prior to use of Knox Park facilities and grounds by the Affiliate. The $250.00 deposit will be refunded
following final inspection by the Township’s authorized representative of Knox Park facilitics and grounds used by the Affiliate,
including the return of all facility access keys issued at the start of the contract period.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields or
the concession stand for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, broken equipment,
ete.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative, Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures,
II1. Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-$1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined —
$1 Million Dollars.

b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -



$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on November 30, 2022. Thereafter, this Agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise
mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township

Date Date






00000 69LF 00" TI8'S0F"F LB FRE'BEDE 00" 8A0°0B0F 98°G696 'E0T'E - 0 - SHOIZWIYaAOUddw/SANNIASd A0 LIH
00000 '69L F 00" TI8'60F 'F LB FRE'BED'E 00 8A00B0‘F 98°596 "£0T°Z SANNIATH OAIWHILSE TYIOL
00 0SE SETI WOOY ALINOWHCD T0°0TF-0-T
0o 000'E oo 0o0E CZ 0BT 00000 “8E GE GSLEY THOZMNI SNOaNYITIOSIH an 0TE-0-T
00 000°0S8 e 00" 8BL T6E'E D0°GES 996 T HONYIWE 9HINKIOED d.004dd 00" LOR-0-T
00 000's 00000 'sT FO"Z86"E 00000 ‘8T 6T ELI'ZE AWOONI LSFHIINT a0 FoR-0-T
0oTo00’eT 00000 TT GO FE0'EE o000 TT 0E psz 2T E¥L INIWEDYTdEY dcdd SHdd a0 Z0R-0-1
00000006 T DOEE0'SBE T E6"LLY'000°E DOE9S‘9S0 g Z1°FAL'BOD'E WYL ELEFA0Ed an00F-0-T
SANNIATE JBIYMILSE
0 3desg
LEoand LE2and EZ/TESE0 OEHL LESang HOILAETHISI0 WITHLH TS
QELSENDEE THHIOTHO RLIATILOW THHISTHO ALTAILOY
£Z-Z202 EZ-TEZ0E ZZ-T1202 1Z-0Z02 1Z2-0208
TEZOEZ/IE/ED FO Se SUSTIBRINITED
drysumol, eTd 90
dEOE HMOL TWEENED T spung XSTE 1I3S[
FIST :abeg ATHSHMOL W¥IE 404 I¥0dEd 1LISdang Hd 0E:T0 ZZ0E/LOSED



{00 002 'ZAF 1) {00059 ' TRF'T) {6 8F5'E0E) {00 066 FIF T} {GB"TAE "AZE) AAILWILSININGY - [ - SHOLIWIHEE0dHadw¥/SIONIATE I0 LIM
a0°002 "ZEF'T a0 089 “TREF'T 6Z 876 L0E 00 066 FIF'T GB'THE ‘BZE SHOTINIFA0YdaY THIOL
a0 000 000t Q0000 000t 00 000000t SINEZHNIADEANI TYLIAYD 00" 009-T-T
SATINTINTLHOD 00 666-T-T
Q0000 ‘st Qo oo0 ‘o T9°9%€’'S ap oo0’s 00'SET'T SIMIMTAOTAHT TTWHHMOL 00°G85-T-T
000058 ‘g Q0 0058 'E SO°90E'T a0 00s g £B°G9L SLIEC0EE FOIAUIS ALINONHOD 00" ELG-T-T
antoon ‘s 00°000's £8°LTT a0 oo0’s SLHNIAZ ALINORWOD 00" ELG-T-T
an- aon‘c Qoroon's BLT99F 2 00 00E"S 0E"ZEE SOOANETTIDS IH 00" B95-T-1
a0 0006t Q0 000 ‘0T T8°956 "L 00 000'%T 46 T9L'ET FO0TORHDIEL HOTIWWHOINI 00°626-1-1
00" 00s°g a0 oon ‘e 08" LBR an on0'e ELPLS'T LHENAINDE 01440 00°655-T-T
Q0 005 ‘s 00-oo0 ‘L 182062 a0 0009 9k "TILF’S SIIT4ENS FDIZIA0 00" B55-1-1
Q0000 ‘9E 00" 000 ‘ZE a0 005 ‘6 a0 000 'ZE 00 000°zE SMIANNA IHTED 00°855-T-1
Q07 000°T 007005 06 Z15 a0 0o0s EE"ETZ SAJITLON 2I7dnd 00" BRS-T-1
Q0000 ‘e a0 ao0 ‘ot I1°910°9 ao oo ‘ot L3 9RE "D S3A3/SANT 00 9Fs-1-1
Qo 00061 00 000 ‘v SLTEED'ZT Qo000 ‘e FLUBES 0T SEOLAYES TYMOISSEA0Hd 00" FRS-T-1
Q0 000"zt a0 0000t 0Z°LSL'E a0 00s ‘s ZE"BER'F OMIINIEA 00 0RS-T-1
Qo000 1T 00" 008701 T9"ZZ1'6 a0 00E ‘0T FLUELL'S ATHLS0d 00 BES-T-T
Qo oon'e Qo oon‘e 0n°se 00" 00s HOILED00H 00" LES-T-T
00t onn ‘g Q0 000 ‘e 0F kg ap oo ‘g 0668 FSNIANE TAATAEL 00 9€S-T-1
400059 Q0 000 L LEEED'V ap ooo ‘L £B"865'E SEILITILD 00 FES-T-1
Q0006 L Q0005 L LLTTBL'S an oo ‘L 00 SES 'S LANYEINT / ANOHAZTHL 00" ZES-T-1
Q0000 ‘gE Q0000 '£E 00" Z6E'BE Q0000 'EE 00206 'FE TONTENSHI 00" §es-1-1
Q0" 000 %1 Q000001 89700L 0T a0t o000 ‘neE BB TETET FINTHAININE ONIQTING 00 0ES-T-1
Qo oon‘e Q0" 000'2 SETHEE’T ap ons'T 9E"OBT’'T ROTIIWSHEAMOD LNARACTIMINN B0 ETS-T-1
000002t 00005721 Q€ LEG'S a0t oo’z 16 6BZ ‘0T JHHI 00" EIS-T-1
Q0 000 LT 00°005°ET S8 00E‘6 a0 o00'ET LETESS'OT WYL ALLTHODES TYIZ0S 00 TTS-T1-1
00 o0T'e Q0" 0SE‘E LZ 1861 Q0 0SE‘E GE"LLE WEH 00" 0TS-T-1
00" 000 ‘S 00" 000 'EE F9 6ZZ 8T Q0" 00S'%E SF 0EZ'0E SIIAENSE HITVEH 00" 605-T-1
00000 S1E 00000 'SLT BFTEZ0L9TT an oo 'esT 9R ORL FRT SHLEYTVS 00" 00S-T-1
SHOTIWNINdOHddY
HOISIATA FAIINHLSININGY - T adeq
laaang 139ang ZT/IE/EQ ODMHL LA9ANE MOIILATHI5H HIARAN T
AILESIN0TS TEHIDTEO ALIALLOW TEHNISTED ALIATIOW
EE-ET0T ZZ-T1Z02 ZC-TE0E TE-DE0E TZ-0202
ZZOZ/TE/ED O SB SUOTIBINOTED
drysumel eTd :d9d
QA MMOL TWdaINds 1 -pung XATR 11380
FI/E iabeg dIHSHMOL ¥TH H0d I40d3Y LI9and Wd OE:T0 ZZOZ/L0SED



{oo-apo'za) {00080 'SAT) {66 TLT'LIT) {00005 'B6TH (TE8TL'TRT) WIDIIA0 JALOFTI - § - SHOIIWIEA0dHadd/SEQMEATE 30 L
a0 ooo‘ee o0 080 'SAT B6 TLTLTT 00005 '86T TE BTL 18T SHOILEIHACWddY TELOL

a0 oon'E a0 oon ‘e a0 LFE ot ono'e 0052 HOIIEO0TE 00 LES—2-1

aptoon'e o0t opo'e ot 000 'E ESHEAKE TANTEL 00" 9£5-2-T

an oS 's EDTAIT'E 0e00s's SE0LT D JUHI 00 gT6-2~1

a0 0009 a0 00S'ET LGTL85 L 00000 'ET DT BAFTT ¥4I ALIHMNOES TYID0S 00°TT6-2-1

ap o008 oot oos'e SIIIENEE HITYIH 00" 606-2-T

0otoo0’T £9°916 00000t 96 666 WEHNSYIEL 00°906-2-T

00t ooo'oe an- 000 '0g P EEE’BT 00000 '0g GT 0SL 8T SHALSNEL 00°605-2-1

00 000 'stT 00-000°stT 00 0SL'ET 00000 ST 00 000 ST WAETD 00" FOS-Z-T

00080 ‘88 00 0F0 ' BE oo oo0’Ls ZL FAL ‘98 HOSSASSY 00" E0G-2-T

EE"BLS'T 00°0OS'ET ET 00S‘ET HINOISSIHHOD RdMHATH 00" E05-2-T

00°000°SE 00000 ‘oE 0o o0sLe 00000 °'0E 00000 ‘og HOSIAEIANS 00" T0G-2-T

SHOILEIHA0Eddd

SIY¥IOIAAC dEIDETE - £ 1dag

LE9dnd Lasdnd ZZ/TE/ED OEHL LEoand ROIIETE2SE0 HEAROR 1D
aA3L83N0TH THHIDIHO ALTATIION THHIOTHD ALIAILOYW
£Z-ZE20E 2E-120T ZZ-1202 1Z-0Z0Z TZ2-0E08

TEZOE/TESED JO Se SUOTIBINOTED

nm._nm.mmﬂz.ouﬁ 2T g

JH0E HMOL TYEANdED T rpung X3Te :Iasn

FISE dIHSHMOL WIE 404 I¥0ddd 1Ao2dnd Wd QOE:T0 ZEZOZ/SLO/ED



(00 0s6"81E) (00" 0SE"D&E) [E5-95E"'L02) {oo-opg '1EE) 125 D6k '5LE) SEIIAEES THID0S - £ — SHOTIWIH40MAdY/SENMIATY J0 LEH
00°0S6"81E Q0 0SE‘06E 6L ZLEFTBOE [T o] o] : Ry £k 9z 20F"9LE SHOILHIHd0Uddy TEIOL
Q0To00'EE 0O'EES'TE HYTd INAWILYEY OLINDSON 00" 965-£-T
o oo0’s 0F"8EF ‘9 LNIYH/SI0A00Ed-2IH0LSTH WIT 00" FLS-E-T
a0 oo0‘T 00 008 £F T80T o 000t SOOANYTTIIDS ITH 00" B95-£-T
Q0 00B“‘E a0 00E'1 9Z 8GF'T OB 00E’'T EQ"ZAT'T RO0TORHIZL NOIIWWE0ANT 00°595-£-T
ap oo ‘s antons 't EE EEE’'T o0 ons T 0T 0L INEWNAINDE F2IL40 00 655-£-T
a0 00s‘T ap o001 SF 060°T 00000t PLULET SAIT4ENS FILLIC 00" ASS-£-T
SEITAANS/ LNARIINDE S0I440 00" 6F5-£-T
a0 ooe 't ap 00e't £EG°ZLE 00 00E° T Z0°660°T SEAI/SENG 00 9F5-£-T
00" 00E a0 ooe oot ow o0 00T SHMILNTES 00" 0FS-£-T
a0 oot 00t oot 12708 00 00T 0s° 0 AAFLE0E Q0 AEs-£-1
ap-oon's apeooo‘e 000t 0ot ono’'e EE"ELE'T ROTIIW2Nad 00" LEG-E-T
oot oe0'e aptoo0‘eg £6°ETT 00 000 E ASHAGET TAATHL Q0" 9£6-£-T
a0 005 ‘e 00 000‘E DE"BSL'E 00 000‘E 96" GTG'E SETLITILO 00" FEG-£-T
Qo one 'y 00 00F ‘% CZ FBEE 00006 “E QL LTE'E LANEALRI / EHOHIATHL Q0 gES-£-T
oo ong op-ooa 00" 0ss GO LEF BEONYENSHI a0 8zs-£-1
00 oos‘s 00 000‘s 69§95 '€ ATNEHILNIYH DNIQTING 00 0ZG-£-T
ooToose oo ooe’T 96 'BRL'T 0oTo08’T €T 90E"T NOILYSNIEHOD IMIMEOTIWIMNN 00 £16-£-T
00 00STT 00 000°sT EB'ELS'S 00000 ST T6E H86'ZT AEMT Q0 ET16-£-T
00005 9T 00 000‘sT LE 02 TT 00000 ‘et Q€ LSEET ¥WL ALIHE0DES T¥IO0S 00 TIG6-£-T
00" OSL'F 00 0SLR BE"BL 00 0SL'F 6T LOE WHH 00 0T16-£-T
00000 FF 00005 ‘re DT TIZE6T 00" 005 ‘sE FZ 066 T SLIJINET HLTWHH 00 60S-E-T
00" 000°0TE 00000 508 65 ETL'6FT 0000000 98 800 ‘GBI SATHYIVE o0 00s-£-T
SHOILYIHA0EddY
9E 9TT'T FL TT@ SEONEATY JIIVWILSI TYLOI
9E"9TT T FL TG FHOORI SOOENYITIISTH 00 0TF-£-1
SEONIATT ATIWWILSH
NOISIAID SADIAYIS TWIDO0OS - £ 3dsg
Lasang Lasang ZESTE/E0 DEHL Laaang MOILdTHISET EIEHAN TS
QILSANDTH TEHISTED ALTALLOW TEHIDTHED ALIATION
£2-ZEOZ ZZ-T20E ZE2-TE0Z 12-0T02Z IZ2-0Z02
ZTOT/TE/ED IO SB SUCTIBRINOTED
drysumo] T2 :dad
aNnd HMOL TWIENED T -pung ¥ITE :1I38(
FI/F iabeg dIHSMMOL ¥T1d HO0d IHO4EY LE9and Wd QE:T0 ZEOE/LOSED



{00 SBE’LoG) {00 0Fs 165} {98 LL9'pEE] (00T SLS'SFS) (62 §9L "E9E) ALRAD RIIMOMWCD - § - SHOIIWIEd0dad¥/SEONEATS 30 L3H
00" 0SE'ESL oo onL 869 0F 998 6L 00 00E"BZL D ETF "95F SHOIINIEdCEddY THIOL
00005’ SLOErCEd HOIIWNOO 00" L65-5-1
0o 000's o0 ons ‘T 86666 'E 00 0GS ‘E 0E* 260 'S SLOACOEd IHYHD 00°685-5-T
00" 0o0°eE ootoon'e DL GLF 00" 00Z°E CE 66T SOOENETIIISIK 00" B95-5-T
00000y 0o oon'E COTESZ'E 00" 006°E 90°BO0'E FI0TORHIIL HOILWWEOINT 00°G95-5-T
0oCoo0’otT 00T o00‘E LLT8EF'T 00" 000°E G2 RSE JIHIAAIO0E DMITTING 00" E£95-5-T
00T o00’T ot oot 00 000t TI0/ T80 00°T195-5-T
00D 00L'F 00 005 °E 26 BT0'T 00 00s'E BEGFE’T INIRAINDE FOIId0 00°656-5-T
00 oo00°E 00 o0s g ET 166 0000s°e EL'EAT T SIITdENS FOIIAA0 00" BS5-5-T
00 000‘E ap-opR’s 9T FES'T oo ooe’s SLNEAT THIDEAS 00" €56-5-T
o0 008’9 a0-oo0's BL 966" L 000000t 6 EZAF'E SEITAANS WHED0Ed 00" T56-G-T
oot ond's a0t oo0's EZ°18G 00000 0T BS 20T SdI41 FINYISIO SHOT 00°085-5-T
ans o0 o9 an 000 'E9 SLTOLER'TE o0t ons ‘Es PSUOIR’S SHYHD0Ed 007 LFS-5-T
ap o000 'y A 0sz’'e LB STL'E 00°0SE°E TE'0FD°T SETI/ SN 00" 9F5-G-T
a0t opo ‘9t apToo0 ‘et £ZTLE0'R 00T o009t EE"GSL'S ANTINTES 00" 0FS-5-T
a0 0SL'6 a0 0SL'6 LE"EER'W a0 0SL'6 06 TALE FIELS0 00 BES-G-T
an-ooo ‘s an oon's an- 989 an oos's (82" LEF) HOT LYo0d9 00" LEG-5-T
ao o001 ao aon ‘T Z1°E0E an ool ASNISHE TIAMEL 00" 9£6-5-1
a0 000 FT a0 aon ‘st PG 996 0T SAILITILO 00" FES-5-T
a0°006°L a0 005 ‘L 86" ZFF ‘9 Qo 00E’L DG EET'L LAMYELNT/ ANOHITTAL 00" ZE5-5-1
007006 'L a0 o0s ‘g apTooF apTons ‘L SHOIIWINISZdd Wda9¥dT ? HOMOT 00" 585-5-1
Q0000 'sE 00" 005761 E1 LB 'BT ap oon '8t ZE'SEL'EZ MOILIELON 00" pEs-5-1
Q0000 'ZE ao-oo0's AL FLL'TT apropn e LI W6E'E FONEMIAINIYHN DHICTIING 00 086-5-1
Q0 000 % 00008 ‘s CZTOR'E Qo 00E’s £G°Z98'E HOIIWSHEANDD LHAHACTAMIARO 00" ET5-5-T
0000581 00700512 0F SLF LT 00" 00F'FE 96 6k 0T JUHI 00" 215-5-1
00000 ‘sE 00" 006 “ZE 06°6LE'EZT a0 0o 'ZE SO 0L 'ET ¥WL ALTHNDES THIDOS 00 TIS-5-1
a0 aon ‘s a0t ona ‘s 01" 89¢g ap 0sT’s ZF"BLE WaH 00 0TS-5-1
a0 a0n‘eg 00" 005 1L A9°6L5 1T Q0 005 '£E FOUTIR'RE SIIIENEE HITYEH 00" 605-5-1
Qo aon‘ove a0 oon‘sIE ZSUELE'TIDE a0 000 LIk 0L Z0F'61E SATHYTHS 00" 00s-5-1
SHOILWIEdOdddY
00°598 ‘58T 00" 020 °L0T FSUHETTFT 00"SE9 ‘BT 16 8F2'E6 SANNIAZY JALHMILSE TYIOL
00°00% 00° 005 00°STE a0 005 ‘g 00691 SAFd LNIATISTE-HOH #0°TIF-5-T
00° 008 ‘22 00000 ‘ze 00°9L9 28 00000 ‘8T 00 LEQ'TE SEIFEA0DTY TYEN EQ"TIF-5-T
J0° 000 ‘9L 00" 00001 0£° 666 "1E 00" 000 ‘SE 08 6ES 'S SATHIAADDTY SATAL TAINYLSIO SMOT Z0 TTF-5-1
00" 000 ‘6L 00000 ‘0 00" F06 “0E 00" 000 “sL a0 0Ie’eL SATEIADDE HWHOOHd MOINIS 10" TITF-5-T
00 00g 00" 0aF a0 0ot an°aog SETWENIDTE FWHOH I¥ EAVS 80" 0TF-5-T
00000 °E 00 QED T 007 006°T 00" 00E'T SATHAACDEE WALLIS 33¥S LOTOTF-5-T
00 SLE'E 00 0051 an-og 00005 ‘T SEIYIA0DEE A0 AWO SAIH 90" 0IF-5-1
00°00G 'F 00005 g 00°005°E SEIYINDDTE MYEHE SHIHLS G0 0IF-5-T
00" 00g ‘e 00005 F 00" 005 ‘% SEIYIADDEE AYIdHd HILMIM PO'OIR-5-1
00" 0SL'8Z 00 000 “2E 00" TEZ'FE 00" 00002 {00 96E) SATHIAQODEE SHYLS SHILOOHS EQ"OTF-5-1
0ot oon's potoon ‘s 00°SL58 76 {op oot 'yl SATEIADDHE 070 HAZL Z0°0TF-5-1
00" 0F9 ‘92 0Ot 000"ET 00 008°LT 00 osg‘ot {o0-cLs'g) SITUIACOTY HO7TD WHOMIWOH T0°0TF~-5-1
TI"SFEZ'6F FHCOIRT SO0ZNTTIIEADSIMN 00 0TF-5-T
00T00s T 00005 °T 00008 °T 00" 005°T a0 6TIE'Z SHNOT LEMOT 00" 60F-5-T
00T 000 ‘s 00000 ‘e BZ EER 00" 000 'E 00 000 ‘e SLHTHED 00 90F-5-1
SEANIATY JALYNILST
HALNED ALINOWHROD - ¢ 3deg
Lagand LIsang ZT/IESED DEHL rasandg MOILAIHISAT AN 19
JILSENDTL THHISIEO ALIAILOYW TEHIDTED ALIATIOW
£Z-TZ0ZT ZZ-120Z EZ-TE0Z 12-0802 1E2-0202
ZE0ESTESEDQ FO SB SUOTIEINITED
drysumel BTE :dd
aM0A MMOL TWEINID T pung XaTe :1I3asn
FI/S dIHSHMOL W13 H0d LH0ddE JLI2d0d" Wd 0E:T0 ZE0Z/L0/E0



(00-009 "TEs) fo0-sz1 816 (8L FTB FEE) (0D"S20'905) {5 99€ 'FEF) SIAI0 SHOSSESSY - 9 — SHOTIIWIH40Eddy¥/SEANIATE J0 L3
Q0° 009 ‘TZ5 00" SZT'STS 00" G068 'SOF 00" SZ0'905 BB E0F‘LEF SNOILWIHdOHddy TWLOL
00000 Q00002 EZTRE'T 00" 008 'g LI BLS ADNENALNITH TTOIHEM 00" 695-9-T
a0 oo0s 007008 ZLTBZT 00008 EZFIT SO0ANETTIIDS IM 00 B9S-9-T
283 WELSLS XWL ALNOCD TAWT T0°6%5-5-1
a0 gon ‘o 007005 LT BE O0S0'LT a0 000 0g 05 BET'RT A9O0TONHIEL NOIIWHECENT 00" 595-9-1
00000 ‘s 00" o051 FELLD'E an 0os'T 9666 TI0/TAN 00" T95-9-1
00T oon ‘e a0 gon’s FSTA0G T Q0 005 ‘g £8 " TSE'EF INENAIODE FOIIJA0 00 655-59-1
00°005°2 00°08L'T 09°SLE'E 00°05L°T TP EET’E SETTAANS FITIJ0 00" 855-9-1
00 000 ‘L a0 oon s ELTBL'S 00" 006 ‘9 FH9R% ‘9 SEEI/SANT 00" 9FS-9-T
00000 'S a0 aon ‘s 0S"EE0'T a0t aon ‘s 00 SIS SEAIIAEIS TYROISSIICHd 00 FES-9-1
00 00s 2 a0 000k T£°686°T a0t oonF G0 FEG'E ARIINIEA 00 0FS-9-1
00" 00T 00" 5L G1°59 a0t gL 05 5L FOHIS0d 00"8ES-9-T
0000 'e 000058 'E 00" 088 ‘E 00" 008°2 00-TEL HOIINDNOE 0D LES-9-T
000052 00 00s T BT EZI'T 00" 00561 20018 ASHIANT TIATHEL 0D 9ES-9-1
00000 ‘g 00 goe’s PERTRF Qo ooe’s BF CZ0'Y SAILITILO 00" FES-9-T
00000 e 00005 s ERTSEYF Qo ooe‘s IO ECL LANYALINI / ANOHd I TAL 00 ZES-9-T
00000 L 00000 "L ZS G9T'F AONTHALNIYM SHITTING 00" 0DES-9-1
poToon‘E 00" 00E ‘S P9 269 °Z 00 00L'g L9°9GZ'Z HOTIHSHAGHOD LNIWAOTIHIAND D0"ETS-9-T
00000 kT 00" 0a0n“1g A0 9LEIST 00 000 ‘zE T9 TGZ LT TART 00"Z15-9-1
00005 LE 00" 00D sz GT ES8'6T 00 000 ‘9g TE"BLG'BT ¥YL ARLIMODHES TYID0S 00 TIS-9-T
00" 000’s 007000 "L GFESO'Y a0 Qo0 ‘s 2F 96L°E WHH op 0Is-9-1
007005 ‘€% 00 000 ‘L 60°0E6 8% 00 Qo ‘89 SB FES TS SLIAANEYD HITHAH 00 606-9-T
00" 000 ‘SSE 00" 000 *0ZE IL 6FD"E9E 00" 000 ‘0ZE E9°LTIL'95E SATHYTIYS an-00s-9-1
SHOIIWIdE0dddd
ZZ 06011 FOTLEQ'ET SENNEATY OSIVWILSE TYLOL
2T 060°TIT FOLEQ'ET FHOINI SNOINTTTIIISIH 00 0TF-9-T
SANNIATE JBIWHMIISE
NOTSIAIO SHOSSASSY - 9 3deg
LEsand lasang ZZSTE/SED DMHL Lasandg HOTLETHISHEA HETHOK T9
QELSINDTH TEHIOIED ALIATLOY TENISTHD ALIALILOW
ET-EZ0E ZZ-TE0Z ZZ-T1202 12-0g02 12-0Z02
CCOE/TEFED FO SE EUOTIEBTOITRD
dTYsumMol BTHd :9d
aungd HMOL TYEdNES T pund HaTe [IABEQN
FI/G JIHSNMOL ¥TE HOd Ld0d3d LASINd

Wd 0£:T0 Z20Z/L0/E0



SL"OFALOG'F
SL TEQ'S9E'E
00 STR‘ZRS'T
00°0SO'EEE’E
00 S98°'SLE 'R

6E°C60 ‘865 L
BEGLE'TRE'E
00°81Z’'902'T
00°SGS8 '6EE‘E
00" TLB'TES ¥

GL TEQ'G9B T
GETBLA'IGL T
LE"ZGT'ELS

FE"GSE'BE T
TLTIS'TOZ'E

ELTT9E'8LE'E
EL L5996 T
00 88L TIE

00" SZ6'GLEE
Q0 ETL LBE R

GE'GLE'TBE'E
EL'ELC'99R T
L9 GOE'SEF

GETERR'TIR'T
Z6°BAT'LEZ T

HINYTIYH duna DHTJIHA
HIMNYTIYE dHnd DJHINHNTOHEY

T auMna - SHOILYIEd0dEddy¥/STONIATE I0 LIH

T aRng
T aMnDa -

SHOTLWIMd0dady
SEANIATY QILYMILSYH

(00-052 "EST) {00 05 'SLTH [SO E£E5°L5) {00 0SE TATY (LE'BEE'S0T) HOIINIEOESHTAL — L - SHOIIWIHd0HAdY/SEANIARE 30 LN
00" 052 '%LT 00 0SL 96T LB FEE'LTT 00" 05F ‘908 FLESE'0ET SNOILYI¥ACHAdY TWIOL
an oo ‘ot Q0T oo0 'Rt FEOTT % oo ono’'se ZL'905'2 ATHEMELNIYH FTIIHEA 00°696-L-1
anTono’s LG LOL'R SHIYATd FTIIHIA 00°996-{-T
anto0d ‘8t ant oo '8t LSTLBE'RT oC 000’8t 980609 TI0/ TN 00°T96-L-T
ap-oos ap-oos an-Z% o0 o0ons SEITAENS FITLIC 00" B56-L-T
aptoo0’T optoo0’T 00°80T 00 000t 00"80T SEOIAMAS THNOISSII0E 00" FFS-L-T
a0t oos E9°GG5T SEILITILIN 00" FES~L-T
ao-oo0’'e aprooe’T ng-LoL’t oo-ooa’t 2" ZR% ‘T FHOHATTIL 00°ZEG=-L-T
a0 oo’y ae 00w T PR T8 il a0 o000 ‘e CO0"8E8°T ADIMTENSHI 00" BEs=-L-T
a0’y TI F09 EONYMEIAIYN INIATING 00" 085-L-1
an-ops a0 009 05 0Tk a0 009 GLTLLT SHILSELSSHE03THA 00°GT5-L-T
a0 0oF T 00-00L’T FI"GIZ°T 00 00kt BL'BFE'T HOTLWSNIdWNOD LNIHACTANIANN Q0 ETG-L-T
a0t opo 'L 000006 SLTTOG'E 00000 0T GL'EFF'S M1 00" Z15=-L-T
00" 00S'6 00 000’0t 0F"80L'S 00 000 TT g BEO'L ¥YI ALIGNOES THIJOS 00°TT8-L-1
a0 059t o 0se 't LE"8L o0 0se 't PLOL WaH 00 0TS-L-T
00-000's 00 o00’e LLTLGE'D 0oT0os e TF G50 ‘L SILAENEE HITWIH 00 605-L-T
o0t oo0oTT o0 00001 00"STILSL 00000 ' ZET 1878006 SATHYTYS 00°006-L-T
SHOLLYIHAOEddY
(TRl o]l R id 00000 ‘6T EB TLA'ET 00000 °'sE LE"GE9 ‘SE SANHNAAZY JALYWNILST THIOL
a0 oo0‘s 00t 000’ L 00°9TF ‘0T 00000 0T 00906 "€ SETEIAQDEY FHYT "M°S EQ"OTF-L-1
00 000’s 0ot oo0’s 00"8LT'E 00" 000’8 00°9SF ‘T SITEIAODTY NOIIdI¥ISARS 2O O0TF-L-T
00 000’ L 0ot ooo e EHTLLE'D 00000’ L 16 FZF'F SATHINODEY FATH-¥-TY¥IO 10" 0TF-L-T
AF BER ‘ST EWOONI SN0ANYTIIDSIN a0 0TF-L-T
SANNIAATY JILYHILST
MOISIAI] NOIIWIHOdSHYEL - £ 3dag
LIsandg LAgdng ZZ/TE/E0 MEHL LEoand HOTIATEISET HAFEAN 19
nfchARchitetce:t THHIDTHD RLIATLOW TEHIATHO LLIAILOW
£E-2202 EZ-TEZ0E TZ-120% [Z-0Z0E TE-0€02
220Z/TE/E0 3O SB SUOTIRIRITED
drysumol eTd :€d
JHN0d NMOL TYdINED T :pund ¥aTe :iasq
FI/L :abeg dIHSHMOL WId ¥0d I¥043d LES0nNg

Wd 0E€:T0 ZEZ0Z/LO/ED



La FEF'EST 89 8RR 99T LG FEL'EET TT°9LE ‘95T A9 6RT'TET AONYTHE aN0d ONIANI
LG FEL'ZET 89 'GAT'TET B9°6BT‘TET 116869 ‘0FT 11869 ‘02T FONYTEE QHOd SHIMNIDEE
00T 00L"6E 00" BS5E'SE (TLpov'al 00" BLS ‘SE LS TI6F 0T Z QHOI - SHOIINTHACHAAY/SANHAATd A0 IdH
00008 ‘S0T 00 0S8 EET BL'GED ‘6T 00" 008 ‘E2T EZ F%9 9 £ aMnd - SHOILWIMdCcYdaw
00005 'GET 00"ROT"6ST LO'GLS'0E 00" BLE ‘65T 08"SST LE Z JHNd - SANNIARE JHLYMILSH
00T 00L ‘62 D0"BSZ'SE (T §9F"8) 00°8LS ‘SE LS TBF 0T - 0 - SHOIIWIYdOYddY/SAONIAZE A0 LIN
00008 50T 000G 'EET BL'6ED6E 00° 008 ‘E2T EZ°F99°9Z SHOLIWTHd0¥adY THLOL
00000 ‘oz 00000 '0zE 00*000°s 00° 00002 EONYLSISSY TYHINTD a0 Z0L-0-2
00000 ‘oS 0000008 69°9F% ST 00 000 ‘o8 g8 Loc’s AMNYLSISSY ADNIDHENE 00 T0L-0-2
00000 ’'e AQOTOMHIAL HOTLYWEOART 00" 595-0-2
00" 0ns 00 00s DL EST 00" 00S ROIIW200E 00" LEG-0-2
00" 00E 00 0SE 00" 00E AS ELT HOILYSNESHOD IHIHACTAREND 00 ET5-0-2
00 00L"T 00" 005°T 06605 00 00s"T ELTOTT'T IdNT 00" 215-0-2
0ot 0oF‘e 00 002’T 83 9FG 0000981 TL FET'T ¥WIL ALTEODES (INIO0S 00" TT5-0-2
oo 0o0 ‘6T 000000z AL"IRT L 00000 ‘02 BLTLTI'GT SHTHWTES a0 005-0-2
SHOILEIHdOodddd
00 005 'SET 00'60T 65T LO*GLE'0Z 00 BLE "65T 08°SSILYLE SEANNAATY dIIYHILSA TYIOL
00000 STT 00" LAS'AET 00" B69 02T EONYTWE SHINNIDEE d,00dd 00" L0F-0-2
00 00% 00" 00s SR 59 00000 °T 9L E9E FMOONT LSEYTINT 00" FOF-0-E
00000 ‘og 00 EE0 ‘0 ZZ°60% ‘08 00089 “LE FO"E6LOE KWL ALEAI0ES 00" 00F-0-¢
SANNAATY QIALWHILSE
0 3dag
LEsand Lasang EESTESED DHHL LEoang ROILATE2SED MIENOR TD
a2183INDIH THHIDIHO ALIAILOW THHIDTHO ALIAZLOY
£T-ZZ0Z Z2Z-1202 ZZ-1Z0Z TZ2-020Z 12-0E0Z
CE0ESTESED 3O Se SUoTIeTnaTED
drysumo], BTE :9q
amMns FONYISISSY TWEENID £ pung ¥aTe :iasp
FI/8 dTHSHMOL WTE ¥0d Ld0ddd LEISONE Wd QEIT0 2Z0Z/L0D/50



00000 'ETB"T 00 EFZTIZ6'T LO"EGL 69k 00" TBL'FOE'T FETEST'99L - [ - SHOLLYIHdOWd4dY/SAnNIATd 40 149N
00000 'ETB T D0 EFETZ6'T LO"EGL 69F 00 T8L'FOE'T FETEST ‘9L SEANIATY JIIWMILST TYIOL
HI SH33SHVHL 00" R3TF-0-£
00000 ‘0F 00000 ‘sg FL'ETY ‘98 00000 ‘08 ££°899'BTT HAZATIA TTILAS IHOINT * IHE * KMH G0 0IF-0-£
00" 000‘sT 00000 0T LL GLE “FE 04000001 SLTFES‘BE HMINEYE HIYON “TTIIASIACORI ' 103" LMH F0°0LF-0-£
00" 000 ‘0F 00-000 ‘02 R T o~ 00700002 FE ZREBOT TAOHD DMOT " TTIASTACONT * Iold * AMH E0"0TF-0-E
00 000°0LT 00000 29T AL GBF LY 00000 29T 90" TZ0'1LE Wd¥d SIE0 " TTIASIH0INI © M3 AMH Z0'0TF-0-£
BLTBEZ Qo aon‘s SETESE'E SUIYdTd SOE/IH0ONT " IHI " FMH T0°0TF-0-£
00 000‘s 00" oo 's BL GFLZT Qo oon's FE"FEE'E FEOIHI SO0ANYITAISIH 00" DIF-0-£
0000028 T 00°96LLER'T 00" T8E‘TEZR'T FONTIVE DHINNISOFE O,00HEd 00" LOF-0-E
00" 000°T 0otoon ‘T 06°GLL a0°000°T £9°9ES'® FHOSHI LISTEILNI 00" ¥0F-0-E
0000001 00°gon ‘0T 68 6Z0'EE 007000 0T EE TOR'ZT KWL INZNEDWIdEY 4084 §d2d 00" Z0F-0-€
00000058 00" LFF0SE P9 286 ‘0T 00 00F ‘05T SOTISE'RIE WHL ALYEd0uEd 00" 00F-0-€
SAONIATY TIALWHILSH
0 3dag
LE9dng IFsang ZT/IESEQ DMHL 139008 HOTLATEISEa HIENON T
QALSANDTS THNISTED ALIATIOW TEHISTHD RLIATIIOW
ET-ZT0T ZZ-1E0E ZZ-1202 12-0202 TE-020%
ZEOZSTIESED O SB SUOTIRTNOTED
drysumol BT1E 90
GHOA d¥0d THdENEs £ o rpung xaTe 1i2Eq
BT/ % 1abeg dIHSHMOL WT3 ¥0d IHoddd IEDang Wd Q£:T0 ZZ0Z/LOSED



(0D 0SL'ESE) (00" 00E "BSE) {FS TE2'ELT) {oo-oss’ZatTl (1T 958 'TET) AATIRILSININGY - [ - SHOIIWIHdOHddy¥/SEANIATE 0 13
00" 0SL'ZSE 00 00E 'BSE FS T2 'ELT 00 056 ‘AT IT 958" TET SHOTIYIYd09ddy THIOL
00-000’s o0-oos'e LB ZEL'T 00T 005" 66 260°T FOOTONHIIL MOILYHE0INT 00" S95-T-€
an-oos'e oo oo ‘e BE"O9FS'E 00005 e IHARAINDE 221130 00" 6S5-T-€
op-os’'e opToo0‘e 8 ETE'T 00000 e 9" BEQ T SATTA4NS E2LLI0 00" BEG-T-£
o0t ooo ‘e 00000 £9°F5Z'S 00000 'e 65 GBS L QROATE  TIIA-XTL TdFEd  d0dd * Sddd a0 e6F5-T1-¢
00" oos o0 ons 00" 0os LS 9F SIAIILON JITANd a0 8%5-T1-£
o0 ono’t 00T 000°T 00" T0L 00000 T IZ 656 5A34/ 5300 a0 9¥5-1-¢
o0 o000t 00 000°T FE'GAZ'E 00" 0a0 e 0S" LOF SHITAYES TYNOISSHIOH a0 FFS-T1-%
00" 00% 00" 005 96" 15 00 00s SMILNIH a0 0F5-T1-¢
00" 000°E 00 000‘e 00 0ET 00000k FZ BLE ROII¥oNnaE a0 LEG-T-£
00T 00S°T 00" 00S°T 00" OsSL'T HSHIAXT TIAWHL 00°9£5-1-¢
00 000’'e 0o o00’L ET Z6C'F 00000 L ESTSRE'F LINGILHT / AMOHS 3 TAL 00 ZES-T1-£
00700052 00 000'6T 006598 ‘92 007000 ‘62 00" LDE'ER AINTAONSNT op-8Z5-1-¢
00" oSL 00" 00E ‘T 96" ZEE 007 00L LTLYE ROIIWSHAIHOD LNENAOTIHEND O E£15-1-¢
000067 L 00000 ‘0T AF-L96 'S Q0" 000w T6"FOE'E JHRT 00 Zis-1-£
00000 ‘0T Q0 Qo0 0T F8°009 ‘9 a0t oon’s 95°96T'E WYL RLTHODES TYID0S 00" TIS-1-£
00 000 ‘s Q0 o0 ‘s EB"ZFL Q0 Qo0 ‘g WHH 00 0TS-1-€
Q0 000 ‘¥ Q0000 9% TLES0FE a0 005 ‘e 98" 61F ‘02 SLIZANTE HITWEH 00 605-T-€
LZ BLS'T Qe 00s 'zt EB"BEF'ET HAMOISSIMWOD AYMHSIH 00" EZ05-T-£
00000 ‘sET Q0 000 ‘0ET SL PSR 88 Qo 00s 'L 05 0TR’'LS SHTEYTYS 00 p0s-T-€
SHOTIIYIEd0Odddy
MOISIAIQ IAIIWILSINIWNAY - T 3deqg
LISANA LEDINE CTZ/TE/E0 MYHL LAaoand HMOIIATHEISE] HIENON T
A3L5ANDTE TYRISTEO RLIATIONW TEYHRIDTHO LLIATLIW
EE-ZZ0E ZZ-TZ0E TE-TZ0T L2-0Z0% TZ-0Z0%
CC0E/TESED 3O Se SUCTIRINITE]
diysumol BTE :€J
aH04 a¥0d TWEENED £ rpung HSTE 1I88Q
FL/OT rabeg dTIHSHMOL WIE d04d Ld0d3d LESIng

Wd QE:T0 EZ0Z/L0/E0



LE BIL'E9E"'T
L B9F'ELE’T

ZBTZIERLS'T
ZBTB98'LEF T

L 89F ELET
ZBTROB'LET'T

9L TIL 6FLT
9L 0BECTET T

TB 638 LER T
L 0eE‘TZR ‘T

FONYTIVE ONO4 SNIANZ
OHMYIVE JNOd DNIHMNISHSE

{00 0sL’oT) 00" EFF 98T {SE"TOF B2 00" TEL 'BZE 90 68¥F ‘9T £ ONRZ - SHOTIYIHdOUdd"/SHONIASY A0 ILIN
00 0SL'ET8’'T 00008 ‘FEL'T ZV FET'RES DO DSF 9L T BL P29 '6FL £ NI - SHOILWINdOYddw
00" O00'ETa"T OB ERE'TEE T LOTEEL 69 00 TAL'FO6 T FHOEST‘99L € ONnd - SANNIATY TIINWILST
{00 000 Tes L) {00 00G 'GES'T) (88 205'09E) (00005 'E6E " T} (L2 B08 LT19) ATO FONYHAININW - F - SHOTIWNIHd0dddy"/SINNIAZE A0 LIN
00000 TLS T 00 00G GES T 80205 '09E 00005 E6E T L9 BOB LTS SHOIIWIdEa0dddy TYLOL
007000 00s 00000 ose 00" 000 ‘0SE SLHAHIADEEAHI TYLIdYD 00 009-%-£
00T 0o0 "ot 007 000°0T 00000 ‘0T SEIONIDHILROD 00" 66G6-F-E€
I1d dMRO HOLIWA 00 865-F-€
00000 '00s 00000 'SLY GO Z09 ‘662 00 000 ‘S8L AZ TZF 105 ARIAWA a0 085-F-¢
00000 '0F 00000 'Sk DL ZAG 0T 00000 OF L1099 €% STYIHELYH FIWTIIA 00" LLG-F-E
00 00s 00 00s 00" 00s EITAMES FOVEEVD 00" SLG-F-£
00000 SE 00000 'Sk 69 I9E‘EE 00000 “s% L 08F ‘SE FINEHAIHNIYH TIOTHIA 0" 695-F-¢
0000008 00005 ‘2E G5 LSL 0T 00700008 LF 65L 9T AONEHEINIYVH INEHdIN0E 00" L95-F-£
00000k 00 000"k ET"TIS6'T 00000 "R 08°69Z ¢ ST00L TIHRS 00" F95-F-£
007000 ‘S5 00000 "0ET 00000 00T LHAWAINOT AAYEH/ETITHIAA 00 E£95-%-£
00000’k 00 00% "k 18981 00" 008 ¥ TP 9T8°E SIITIANS DNITITEESD 00" Z295-F-£
0o po0’eE 00T 000’ 0000672 STHINTE 00" GES-F-C
00 00s’L 00- 005 L 16" HBE9 ‘2 007005 L Q0 FST'9 SHILITILD 00" FES-F-E
00000 ‘s 00005k 05801 Q0°000°s BETTEL'T SEJIAYES DHIYIANISNE 00 EEG-F-E
00000 0LT 00000 ST 6 ETE L Q0" 005 ‘6 SFTSIS'S FONYRAINIWH SHIATING 00" 0ES-F-E
SHOIIYIYd0Eddy
MOISIAIO FONYHALINIYH - § 3dsg
Lasang lasang ZZ/IE/ED DWUHI LA900E HOTILAT¥I5ET dIEHAN T
aILSINDTS IHHIDIED ALIATILOW TEHISTED RLIATIIOY
£Z-ZT0Z ZZ-1E0Z ZE-TZ0ZT 12-0202 TZ-02Z02
CEOE/TESED JO SB SUCT1RTNODTED
drysumcy eT" :€a
AH0d J¥0d THHENED £ -pung KaTe I35
FI/TT dIHSHMOL WId Jd0d LE0d3d L3F2and WA QE:TO EZ0E/LOJED



QL SFEFES'T
QL SFEFLOT
antoon ‘0TS

007008 LLR'T
Q0"008LBO'E

LS 625 'TEL
LS EEF'CLS
00" 960 '60E
ao-00s ‘Z5F°T
00 9667199 '

0L SFEFLOT
LS EEFTZLS
ET"TIF 205

6E TBE'LES
EF FE6'S60'T

T0°6ZL"TRY LS CEF'TLS TIATINE dNnd OHMIGHT
T0°T0B 609 T0°108 609 TONTIVE dNNd SRINNISFET
a0 826 °‘TL LFE L98'LE) FoaONnd - SHOIIWIEd0Eddd/SENNIATS 40 LIH

00°00E“B98'T
00 8ZT TIFE'T

90 "LES'68Z'T
€9°69T'2S2°T

¥ aH0d - SHOTIWIYNAOdddw

P oanng -

SEANEATYE JELWHILSE

apToog‘ore a0 260602 £1°ZTF ‘205 00 886 °TL LFE LSS LED = 0 - SROIIWIHaE0ddd¥/SEANIATY 0 LIW
00008 LLF’T o0t 00sZSET GZ Z8G'E6G 00 0026981 90" LES'68E'T SHOIIWIHdCHAdY TWIOL
am.omchmmm 00000 '0sE 00000 008 SLNANIACEAWT THLIAED 00" 009-0-F
oo Qoo ‘o ooTono'otT 000000t SATSNIINILHOD a0 665-0-F
0o0TopoUst 00" 000°SE DE"T90°% 00000 "0z LS 06E‘S TEAOHTY TTEL 3 S2EITdaANS a¥0d 00" L85-0-F
007000 °'5E 00 000°5L BB EBTF'ES 0000008 12" €98 €5 WEDI-F0 AInDIT GWY JIIYS a¥od a0 986-0-F
0o0T000'eT 00T 0D0YET GBS BLE'S GO D00°ZT G2 Z00TT SIHOIT I93ELS 00" FES-0-F
00000 0LE 00000 ‘sz FETLIZ'EE 00" 000°‘SEL B0 GEQLLS dILEN WE0LS 00" 285~0-F
00000 ‘02 00000 '0g B ZLS ST 00" 000 ‘oz P9 BEZFET AMTATD 00 085~0-F
00 - 00s 00 00s 00" oos FOIAYES FOWEHYD 00 SLS-0-F
00 00S°E 00T 005 'k FLFES'T 00 005 ' F ZFE6B6'E FITOL/SHOTS aWos o0 0LS-0-F
00000 0T 00" 000 ‘0T 00 gon ‘0T Q0 00E'8 IHARAINDE AAYIH/ETITHIA 00" ESS-0-F
00" 005’8 00" oos's E6"ZEZF'S Q0" 00G“L LOTEEG L SEITAANS SNILWEAA0 00" Z95-0-F
00" 000 '0s 00000 ‘0s B2 ZEF ‘6T Q0000 ‘05 GG EBa'TE TICST1E0d 00" T95-0-1F
00000t 00 00s ‘T QoTaoo'T STHLNTE 00" SES-0-F
I00 SYEASHWEL 00" 8IS-0-¥%
00" 00D ‘FT Q0" 000‘L 9F 0189 ao-oog’s LB7596°G DMILSHL/ SHH0A TR 00" GTS-0-F
00" 00"k a0 oon's 66 TZE'E a0 OnE'E B9°6G6E HOTIWSNIAWNOD LHIRAOTIWNIND 00 ETS-0-%
00" 00098 Q0" 000 “FE SET0ZE1E ap-ooe'EE £E"GIS'FE JdMI 00" ZT5-0-%
Q0" 000 ‘9L Q0000 ‘gE EL BLYFE an ooo 'sE 0G"8EZ ‘98 W9l RLITMODES THIN0S 00" TTS-0-%
00" 005 ‘e Q0005 ‘g 6SEGG'E an oes 'y 0D EES WEH 00" 0TS-0-%
Q0" 000 ‘S6 Q0 000 ‘ZotT LLTLET'ES 00°000'00T 98" LFR'TY SIIIENEE HITWIH 00 605-0-F
00" 000 0LF 00" 000 "0LE ST HE6 '0EE 00" 000 'S5k 9 LSE"TSE SATHRTYS 00" 005-0-F
SHOIIYTYddddy
Q00058 'LBO'E 00°"965°798'T TP FEE'GE0°T 00" 8T 'IF6 T 26T TS T SENNHATY JIINVHILISE TYI0L
00-00s o0 ons 00055 0000052 00" 0sS0°T SANOE QoY 20" 0TF—0-F
00000 'Sk 0000 °SF BE ¥FT 'BF annd LAW 0 0TF-0-b
cm.cac“mm ) 0069 00000 ‘TET GE GO0 ‘BET FHOOMI SOOTNTTIAISIH 00" 0TF-0-F
amncmc.aam oa”mawhwﬁm 00" TSF 159 HONYTYE SHIMHNISZd d,00dd 00" LOF=-0-F
aa‘cmc.m , 0o nac‘m IT 0SF 00" 000 "'e G2 E0L'T EWOONI LSEHEINT 00" FOF-0-F
00000 ‘060 T 00"BA9 ‘980T TE"GES'F60°T 00" LL9°980°T 0870961901 KWL ALEEA0Ed 00 00F-0-F
SANNIATY (BIVHILSE
0 3d=g
JEaand lasang ZE/TESED DML lIsandg HOILAdTHISHa EIFHON TD
QALSANDTH TEMISTED ALIAZLIW TEMISTHD ALIATIOW
ET-ZEOT ZT-TE0Z ZE-TE02 T2-0202 1Z-0Z0E
CZOE/TESEQ 30 SE SUOTIBINOTED
i drysumel 213 90
aHNd J¥0d LNANEHEEd Fospung HITE 1I3s(
FI/ZT dIHSHMOL ¥Td 904 Id0dd3d L3oang

Hd DE*TO ZZ0E/L0/E0



0L G6F 'k IT°9TS "E0% 0L GFE"LDE CL BLT'CLER I1°8¥Z'08Z ATHETINE aNOd SHIANT
0 "SFE‘LDE IT"BFEZ ‘0BT IT"BFZ 08T GL'FSE'TLE SL FSE'TLE TIRYETHE aNNd SNIMNISDED
00°0ST LIT 00 B9Z '€ZT ST LB0'LE 00" 0Z8°10E 2£°CRA’'Y S HOd - SHOIININACWASY,SANNIATI A0 LAN
00" 0S8 ‘FEL 00" 008 LLS 62°G0E "3ZF 00" 0SE ‘SBE €6 TIL BOE ¢ OWAd - SHOIIWIES0HEddy
Q0" 000 ‘zsA 00" 820 °T0L BE"ZOF 'EGF 00°0LT'LBS 68 F09'E1E S aMnd - SEANIATY OZIVHILSE
Q0 0ST LIT 00892 '£8T BT LED LE Q0"0ER ‘10T SETE68'E - 0 - SHOII¥WIYdCHAdW/SEONEATE I0 I3H
Q0 0SB FEL ooTo0B LLS 69 °SOE'9ZF 00" 0SE‘SAE EGTTIL"FOE SHOLLYIHAC0HddY TYl0L
SINIWANCHAWI d21F Q0" T09-0-5
a0 o000 ‘osk Q0000 '0se SYT8EG'RET 00T oo0 ‘00T 00 66F ‘5L SLNINIACHART TIIIdWD 00" 009-0-5
00000 'sE aptoo0 ' TE Q0 EZIL'EE K14 INIWELYEY OLINDSOM 00" 265-0-5
00 000°ST 000000t 65°FBAH INIYH/ SLOEL0Ed-ITH0LSTH ¥Ig 00" FLE-0-5
00 000°'T 00000’ 06 0T 00 0o0‘T 16" LF SOOARNYTTIIIS IH a0 895-0-5
00 000°E 0o on0'e B0 LEFG'T STO0L TTHHS 00" Fe5-0-5
00T 00S9E 0oToon et 19696 °FT 00 0000t E8°908'T INERAINDE Wavd 00" £95-0-5
00 000°se 007000 0T 8T'6LE'E 007 000°ST BL GTF SEIT4ANS SHISYISIHYT 00" 295-0-5
00 000‘e 00" 000'F 0B GED'E TIOSTENL 00" 195-0-5
00000 ST 00 000°ST BT 0626 00°000°GT Q0" ATL 2T INIWH DHINYYd 399IHM/SdTHSEWTIOHDS 00" 555-0-5
00 Do0‘E 00" 00%‘8 PG E9E 9 SEIIAMAS TYHOISSIICHT 00 ¥RS-0-5
Do DoD ‘s 0o po0 ‘0T ES"96E'E 00000 "81 GL°6Z9'ET SEILITILN 00 ¥ES-0-5
00000 ‘ZE 00" 000 ‘0E YT LLE'LE 00°000 ‘0% 16 08662 FOMYHALATYN Hd¥d 00 TES-0-5
00000 0T 00 gon ‘et 29 ROF ‘2 00" Qo0 0z SF 006 BT FIMERALNIVA SHIGTIONG 00 0ES-0-5
00" 00L"T a0 gon ‘e ST RTIB'T Q0 00L'T TL°685°'T HOTIWSRAJHDD LHENACTARINL 00 ETS-0-G
00°000°s 00005 ‘s ZT691°S 000056 FOCEES 'S AYHI 00" ETS-0-5
Q0" oon ‘L 00° 005701 EZ E86'9 00 000’0t I8°0LE 6 WHL RLIM0NDES TYIZ0S 00" TTS-0-6
00 0ss ‘1 Q0" 00E‘E ET"TITT ap 0se’1 BT LLE WHH 00" 0T5-0-5
g0 oon ‘s 000009t £1°0L979 a0-oos‘'s BETLS 'L SIIAINTE HITYIH 00" 605-0-5
Qo 000 ‘sg 00 000'0ET 88 9F0 '£6 a0 000 'SET 60°9TL 22T SATHYTES 00°005-0-5
SHOT LY IYdodddY
00°000 258 00890 1oL 88 Z0F'ESTF 00°0LT'L8S 68 P02 ETE SIONIATY JAIVNILSE TYI0L
a0 QoS % 00ooos’E 00rcR%'E 00000 e 00" 58F ATE WEYd - SI404S HIOOA ED 0TR-0-5
00 000 'St 007000 ST 00"SLE 6T 00000 ST 00" 0ST I0T DNINYYd INATALS - dd¥d E29INd T0°0TF-0-5
0ot oo0'Ls DE"06F'1Z T2 61612 FHOOHI SHCARTTIIISIH 00 0TF-0-5
00" 000°5LE D0"0ER'TLE 00" FSETLE AINWTYE OHINHIOAT T, 00dd 00" LOF-0-5
00 00% 00 00% EFLFT 00" 00s FO OFF FROOHT LSTIEINT 00" FOE-0-5
00000 ‘00s 00" BRE ‘B0 SES0T'60F 00"9TEL6E FOTFD9 062 XL AI¥EA0dd 00" 00F-0-5
SEANNIATY ATTHHIISE
0 3dsg
Lasang Lasang ZTSIESED DMHTL 139a0d HMOILATHISAT HIATAON T
AALSANDTA THHISTHO ALTALLOY TENISTED ALIALIOW
ET-ZEZ0ZT ZT-1Z0Z ZE-TE0Z 12-0Z02 IZ-0Z0E
¢C0E/TE/ED IC SEB SUCTIBINOTR]
drysumor eTd :g9d
JHNd FONENILNIWEH HY9d9d § :pung XBTE 1Iasq
FIJET dIHSHMOL WIF 904 Id04Ed LES0ng

Wd QESTO ZZ0E/LO/ED



EA"ERFLEF S
EB RZE"TFO G
00°5T9 "55R°2
007 0SL cTa L
00" G9E'TL0'0T

5" 085 "ZEB'D
ZS FSFIS0°S

00°9ET"18L T
00°509 09k 'L
00 TEL'TIFE 6

EB"BZR'IF0'9
ZSTFSF TG0 'S

TE FLE 'ORG

E8 FLO9LTE
PT 6FF 092'F

GETFE0TFAE’a
GETGFD 359 '
00" 6FF ‘LT T
00°SLF ‘FES L
00" FZ5 ‘151’6

ESFSFTIG0°S
SETSFITAEL 'F

LI BOR'FIF

19 26F ‘STZF
8L LOE'OED'F

BAH0A TIW - FONYIVE JHOd DOMIdME
SaM0E TIY - FONYTYE QHod ONIMNISEE

SaNNd TI¥ - SNOIIWIEdCodEddd/SEnNIATd J0 LN
SaHNNd TIY - SHOIL¥IEdOHddy
SOH0A TI¥ - SEONEATS Q2IWHILSE

£9°ZTT'692 SETLLD'BOE £9°ZTIR'86T 00" TvA'FEL SETEER’LEE IINYIRE dHna ONITNI
£9°ZTR 86T SE EEB'LEE SEEER'LET 00" LEB'IFE 00 LER'9FE AIMHTIVE OHRE OMIKMISAE
00 0oL 99 00" kA OL {ZE"TZF'6E) 0ot Fo0 AL (S0 EQD ‘&) 9 JHDE - SHOIIWIYEOdddw/SIANIATY 10 L3N
00008 '0FT o000 ‘95T TE"E65'89 00 06L'ERT AL LEDEE 9 aHNd - SHOIIWIYdOdddwd
00" 00S L0 00T FFE ‘902 65" TLT'SE 00" FSLTLE TLFEDFE 9 ORNE - SAORIATH TIINMILSH
00" 00L ‘99 00" ¥F8 ‘0L [ZE"TZF'6E} 00" F00 ‘8L [S0°E00 6} - 0 - SHOILYIYdCHddY/SANNIATY J0 I9H
00" 008 “0FT 007000 ‘96T TE' €65 ‘FO 00°0SL ERT SLTLED'EE SHOIIWIYEOdddy THIOL
Q0 00000t 00 00000t 00000 00T SIHNIMIAOEIHNI THILIAYD 00 009-0-9
Qo oon ‘g a0 oop ‘g 66" SE Q0°ooo'E 00°cg SOOENYTTIDSIH 00" 895-0-9
aa”cmﬂﬁ 00°081 00801 a0 06T 00 80T ES0TONHDEL MOIIWNE0INT 00" 5%5-0-9
an camkm Q0 000‘Z ap-ooa 'y FOOFFA'T STOOL TIVHS 00" §95-0-3
mm.mmw g mm.mmwhm 9L T60'E Qg op0‘e SEITAMES THHOISSEIOH 00" FFS-0-9
2 * 00 00T HOILE20TE 00" LEG-0-9
a0t 0ne 00 ooz 00" 00T ESHISKT TIATEL 00" 9£5-0-9
Dm.omm. cm.cmm. F5U96E 00 00s ZF " LBE LAMEEINT / SROHATTIL 00" ZE5-0-9
om”omm.m omuoﬁc‘w aa,amﬁ“m corpo0‘e MITYHD YALIYIS WELD 00 £85-0-9
oo oackm 00000 ‘s 0O'SEZL 00000 ‘s 00 o0L ‘e SESHAIXA TYIdEng a0 2z5-0-9
00000 ST 00000 ‘99 SLTBYS'9F 00000 ‘59 18" F%Z 81 AINFHMEINITH L93LAHTD a0 TZ5-0-9
007 0sE 00" 0S¥ 9L BST ma.me 9ZIL HOLIYSHESHOD IMIHAOTIEHING 00 €16-0-9
a0” JERT 00 215-0-9
ao“aowh aaumowh LO'ESE a0 00F FS 6ZE WYL ALTMODES TYID0S 00 TI5-0-%
a0 aomhﬁ 00°0056°T Q07005 °T an 000 't QEW0E AEILENTD 00" 805-0-9
a0 Qo0 ‘s Qo 000 ‘s PP ST9 ¥ antoon ‘s 697 LOE "% SELEWIVS 00" 005-0-9
SHOIINIdd0¥ddad
000067 L0T 00" FFBE ‘992 66 TLT'GE 00 FSL'TLE TL FEQ'RE SHANIAZE JIINWILST TYIOL
aa”cma“oﬂ Da”oua“mﬁ 00TOST'TT 00000 eT 00"SLS'ET ANHIATE AMAIINED HOTHOAZ TAWT Z0°0TF-0-9
00 0o0'e 0o oo0‘eE 00T ooe‘E 0o o00'e FONIATE AHALEANED QTITIETRA 10 0TF-0-3
I AROINI SN0FANYTIIISIH 00" 0TF-0-9
) ) : ) SROTIIWNOO 00 60F-0-9
00°000°661 aa‘amm“ﬁmm ) uc”wmm‘mww EONYTYE DHINNIDEE d,r0dd 00" LOF-0-9
00" gos mc.mconﬁ nm.mmﬁh il mco_H 9c-18L EROOHT LSTdAINT 00" FOE-0-9
00" EE0 ‘0T Z0°TOT 0T 00" LT6 "6 SEHL9 'R ¥HL AILEEdoud a0 QoF-0-9
SANNIATE dFIWMILST
0 3deaqg
LA9ane LI9ane ZZ/TE/E0 NHHL LA9dna HOILd IHISAT WAGHAN T
QALSANDTE TERISTHD RLIATIOW TEHISTHO ALIATIOW
EZ-EEZ0E ZT-TE0T ZE~TZOE 1Z-0Z02 TE-0E0E
CZ0Z/TE/ED IO S2 SUCTIBRINOTED 4
TUsSuMol BTE -HO
aR0d FONYHNIINIYH ZIIIANED 9 :pung ¥aT® :aasq
FTI/FT rabeg dIHSHMOL WIE ¥03 1d0d3Y LIoang

Wd 0£:T0 ZZOZ/LO/EQ



